Y 190‘5

Es
Yew mex\
TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

February 26,2025
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



























SUMMARY

Senate Bill 192 (SB192) implements the provisions of the constitutional
amendments increasing the veteran’s property tax exemption from
$4,000 to $10 thousand (House Joint Resolution 6 from 2023) and
allowing a proportional property tax exemption equal to the percentage
of service-related disability (House Joint Resolution 5 from 2023).
Beginning with the 2026 property tax year, the $10 thousand exemption
will be adjusted for inflation using the consumer price index.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

This bill expands a tax expenditure. Although the impacts are
complicated, the bill serves to implement the expansions of the veteran’s
property tax exemptions in the New Mexico constitution approved by the
voters in November 2024. Because this was approved by the voters, the
costs of this bill should be considered as an adjustment of the tax base
and not a direct impact of this piece of legislation.

These two veteran exemptions reduce the net taxable value of veteran-
owned properties; they reduce veteran property tax liability by reducing
how their properties are valued. This mechanism creates several
complications in analyzing the effect and implementation of these
exemptions. First, the yield control statute (7-37-7.1 NMSA 1978) adjusts
operating tax rates to offset revenue losses or gains from outsized
changes to the aggregate property taxable values within each tax district.
When taxable property values grow too much within a district, yield
control will reduce the tax rate to maintain “reasonable” revenue growth.
If aggregate property values decline, as would be the case in both veteran
exemptions, the tax rate can be increased for the entire tax district to
maintain revenue. The magnitude of this offsetting in this case is difficult
to calculate without access to very specific tax information for veteran
property owners. Senate Bill 192 /ec - Page 3 Second, bond capacity will
decrease because of the veteran exemptions, and the state, many schools,
and municipalities issue debt periodically rather than every two years,
which could create challenges in servicing debt with reduced revenues.
Third, the large increase in the exemptions, as well as publicity efforts by



approved by voters; voters do not approve mills, only debt issuance, so
local governments and the state can increase the mills to fulfill those
obligations without other approvals. This analysis assumes no net
revenue loss for debt mills. However, some districts may not choose to
raise their debt mills and will experience a revenue loss on those mills.
Some special mills, such as those for conservation districts, some
hospitals, higher education institutions, etc., are not subject to yield
control and may not have the ability to be adjusted if net taxable value
decreases. This is the majority of the revenue loss forecasted.



Fiscal impact reports (FIRs) are prepared by the Legislative Finance Committee (LFC) for standing finance
committees of the Legislature. LFC does not assume responsibility for the accuracy of these reports if they

are used for other purposes.

FISCAL IMPACT REPORT
LAST UPDATED 1/31/2025

SPONSOR HGEIC ORIGINAL DATE 1/26/2025

BILL CS/House Bill
SHORT TITLE Veteran Property Tax Exemption NUMBER 47/SHGEIC

ANALYST Graeser/Faubion

REVENUE*
(dollars in thousands)
Recurring or Fund
Type FY25 | FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 | \onrecurning Affated

ex'gg:ﬁ;f t‘(’)e;ﬁrg}z 0.0 | (36,050.0) | ($6,300.0) | ($6,550.0) | ($6,810.0) | Recurring Local Governments
Vef;‘f_ﬁ”ggfpﬁ:gg 0.0 0.0 |($26,880.0)|($27,900.0) | ($29,100.0)| Recurring | Local Governments

Parentheses () indicate revenue decreases.
*Amounts reflect the most recent analysis of this legislation.

ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL OPERATING BUDGET IMPACT*

(dollars in thousands)

3 Year Recurring or Fund
IAgency/Program FY25 FY26 Fya7 Total Cost Nonrecurring Affected
; i Indeterminate | Indeterminate | Indeterminate - ]

Veteran’s Affairs but minimal but minifmai bt Fripima] Minimal Recurring General Fund
. . . Local General
County Indeter_m'mate Indeter.m_lnate Indeter.m.mate Minimal Recurring  |or Revaluation

Assessors but minimal but minimal but minimal Funds
Total Indeter.m'mate lndeter.mllnate Indete@mate Minimal Recurring General Fund

but minimal but minimal but minimal

Parentheses ( ) indicate expenditure decreases.
*Amounts reflect the most recent analysis of this legislation.

Conflicts with SB 192.

Sources of Information

LFC Files

DFA property tax certificates

TRD property tax abstracts

Agency Analysis Received From

New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA)

NM Counties

Department of Health (DOH)



CS/House Bill 47/SHGEIC — Page 3

Fourth, the bill is silent on how assessors should implement “stacking” of the two exemptions
and on how to apply the exemptions in multi-veteran households. Different methodologies on

how to apply the exemptions greatly affect cost estimates.

Once these exemptions are claimed, total net taxable value of properties will decrease. Roughly
60 percent of the costs of these new exemptions will be transferred to veterans and nonveterans
alike through an increase of operating mill levies through yield control. As previously explained,
the exemptions are considered taxable value loss (valuation maintenance), and the reduction in
this amount for each jurisdiction means that yield-controlled rates increase for all property

owners, veterans and nonveterans alike.

The analysis did not disaggregate the effect on nonresidential levies. About 10 percent of
veterans currently claim their flat exemption for nonresidential properties—primarily vacant land
or commercial buildings. This is allowed by statute.

County, municipal, and school operating mill levies are subject to yield control, and those
entities can offset losses to net taxable value by increasing the mill rate, if there is sufficient
“space” between their imposed rate, the rate approved by their local governing bodies, and the
current yield-controlled rate, the actual rate levied as calculated by the Department of Finance
and Administration (DFA). Most yield-controlled levies have ample room to increase rates
because yield control has suppressed their actual rate levied over time. However, some entities
do not have any space to increase mills because their imposed and actual mill levies are the same
and at or close to the constitutional limit. They may not have enough room to cover the estimated
impact on their revenues. For example, Catron and Torrance counties have maxed their mill
imposition and have no yield-control space to recoup lost revenue. Roughly 15 municipalities
may also be at risk of being unable to recoup revenues. This analysis averages municipal mill
levies and does not examine each of the municipality’s financial position within each county.
There is some debate of whether local governments can increase revenues by imposing
additional mills if they have not imposed all the constitutionally allowed mills.

Debt mills, including the state general obligation bond debt mills, can be adjusted to fulfill debt
obligations as approved by voters; voters do not approve mills, only debt issuance, so local
governments and the state can increase the mills to fulfill those obligations without other
approvals. This analysis assumes no net revenue loss for debt mills. However, some districts may
not choose to raise their debt mills and will experience a revenue loss on those mills. Some
special mills, such as those for conservation districts, some hospitals, higher education
institutions, etc., are not subject to yield control and may not have the ability to be adjusted if net
taxable value decreases. This is the majority of the revenue loss forecasted.

LFC used 2024 property tax certificates from DFA to analyze residential taxable values, mill
rates, tax obligations, and yield-control effects for counties, municipalities, school districts, and
special districts. The analysis also relied on county abstracts of property valuations, federal
veteran and census data on number of veterans, number and share of disabled veterans,
homeownership rates, and home values. LFC assumed mill rates would be adjusted for all debt
mills and adjusted operating mills as yield-control space allowed. First, the total net taxable
value loss is estimated for both veteran exemptions. Then, the analysis applied that taxable value



CS/House Bill 47/SHGEIC — Page 5

to these entities and any bonds that they may have with pledged tax revenues.

The “veteran exemption” is estimated to shift the operating mill rate property tax burden
to nonveterans in the state of New Mexico through yield control. This will increase the
cost to all other property taxpayers, including low-income senior citizens and other
people with a disability currently on the valuation freeze program.

Additionally, it is important to note that the “veteran exemption” is indexed for inflation,
while the existing head of family exemption is not. Therefore, the “value” or property tax
savings provided to homeowners by the head of family exemption will diminish over
time as the $10 thousand veteran exemption only increases in value. This disparity will
grow over time and further shift the property tax burden to homeowners who are not
veterans. Similarly, the “disabled veteran exemption™ is expected to shift a comparable
amount to other residential and homeowners through yield control.

The New Mexico Department of Veterans Services has stated that these exemptions are
competitive or more competitive than the neighboring state of Texas, which means more
veterans may relocate to New Mexico. This could further shift the tax burden onto other

homeowners as more individuals would qualify for the exemptions.

SIGNIFICANT ISSUES

The emergency clause is necessary to enact the enabling legislation in time for the county
assessors to include the $10 thousand veteran exemption on their 2025 notice of valuations,

which are submitted on April 1 each year preceding the tax year.

The provisions of this bill add burden to veterans who are not homeowners and other nonveteran
homeowners throughout the state. Although veteran non-homeowners may only be 20 percent of
eligible veterans, if these veterans are renters or unhoused, they will receive no benefits at all.
Veteran median income in 2023 was 50 percent higher for veterans than for other adults, $50,335

versus $33,548.

NM Counties notes the following:
It should be noted that veterans can currently stack the “veteran exemption” if more than

one veteran is listed on community or joint property. New Mexico Constitution Article
VIIIL, Section 5, does not require that the veteran exemption only apply to the primary
residence. For example, if multiple veterans are on the title, they can currently claim an
$8,000 stacked reduction in property tax valuation for multiple properties including
second homes, multi-use properties, non-residential, etc.

The “disabled veteran exemption™ is silent on the issue of multiple disabled veterans and
the potential of stacking the percentage of disability, however, New Mexico Constitution
Article VIII, Section 15, identifies that the exemption is only provided to the principal
place of residence. Because the 100 percent exemption reduced the tax liability to zero,
this issue was never addressed in legislation nor in the language of the constitution.
Direction must be provided to clarify if two disabled individuals on the same principal
property can stack the percentages, if only the higher will be applied, if the higher
amount will be applied first and then the lower percentage applied to the remainder, etc.



CS/House Bill 47/SHGEIC — Page 7

that are provided by the veterans to the county assessors. The requirements and
administrative implications for the issuance of a percentage certificate by New Mexico
Veterans Affairs Department is unknown.

Annual deadlines for the “veteran exemption” and “veteran disability exemption” should
be required to ensure that exemptions are considered within the confines of the existing
property tax cycle. If a veteran submits an exemption request after the deadline, the
benefit should not be applied until the subsequent tax year.

CONFLICT, DUPLICATION, COMPANIONSHIP, RELATIONSHIP

Conflicts with Senate Bill 192 which also enacts enabling legislation for these two veteran
property tax exemptions.

OTHER SUBSTANTIVE ISSUES

There 1s a small concern that bonds at the state level, school bonds, and county and municipal
bonds are all sold with covenants that the underlying jurisdiction will take no actions impairing
the ability of the jurisdiction to make all bond service payments timely. Many school districts,
municipalities, and counties issue bonds only periodically, not biennially. For these jurisdictions,
it may not be possible to adjust debt levies to cover the losses from the new exemptions.

The provisions of this bill are mandatory because the constitutional amendments are not self-
executing. The property tax is the oldest tax in New Mexico—in 1869 the voters imposed a
modest property tax to rescue the state from impending bankruptcy and updated the tax in 1872
to provide free public education. Subsequently, 1932 brought the 20-mill operating limit and the
1/3 valuation ratio. In 1973, the current property tax code was enacted. The constitutional 20-
mill operating levy limit was allocated as 11.85 mills to the counties, 7.65 mills to the
municipalities (with 7.65 mills in county remainder areas outside municipal limits unallocated),
and 0.5 mills to schools. Statute now allows a number of dedicated and capital levies if approved
by the voters for school buildings and technology, county and municipal capital outlay, higher
education (community college) operating and debt levies, and special levies for soil and water
conservation districts. Yield control was first enacted in 1979.

The most recent substantial change to property taxes was enacted in 2000 and limits residential
assessment to increase by 3 percent per year. This was enacted to remediate “tax lightning” but,
in hindsight, has created as many problems as it solved. Piecemeal legislation to address certain
populations’ needs fails to address larger structural deficits in the property tax code.
Attachments:

A: Loss to Local Government Post Yield Control

B: Post-Yield-Control Cost by Tax Entity

C: Pre-Yield-Control Cost by Tax Entity

D: Number of Service-Connected Disability Recipients

E: New Mexico County Operating Rates

LG/JF/hj/hg



CS/House Bill 47/SHGEIC — Page 9

Attachment B
Post-Yield Control Cost by Taxing Entity
County | County|Muni Average | Muni Avg | School Avg| School Special State

Operating | Debt Operating Debt Operating | Avg Debt Average GOB Total Cost
Bemalillo | § - S- S S S - S $17,331,718 | S- $17,331,718
Catron S 30,145 | S - $ S - S S S 4,507 | S- S 34,652
Chawes S - S- S - S - S - S S 264,004 | S- S 264,004
Cibola $ $- 1§ $ $ - IS S 88511 5- $ 88,511
Colfax S - 15- |s $ - |S $ $ 57,895 $- $ 57,895
Curry S - S- S - S - S S S 171,410 | s- $ 171,410
DeBaca | $ S S - S - S - S S 6,691 | S- S 6,691
Dona Ana| § - S - S - S S - S $ 1,928,803 | S- S 1,928,803
Eddy S - S - S - S - S - S S 364,578 §- S 364,578
Grant S - S - S - S - S - S $ 191,257 | §- S 191,257
Guadalupg $ - S - S - S - S - S S 28,745 | §- S 28,745
Harding | $ - S- S - S S S S 1,693 | S- S 1,693
Hidalgo S - S - S - S - S S S 2,667 | S- S 2,667
Lea S - S- S - S - S S S 144,607 | S- S 144,607
Lincoln S - S- S $ - S - S S 289,501 | $- S 289,501
Los Alamd $ - S- S - S S - S S 75,314 | S- S 75,314
Luna S - S- S - S - S - S S 29,774 | §- S 29,774
McKinley | - S- S - S S S S 139,221 | &- S 139,221
Mora S - S S s - S - S $' 33394 §- S 33,394
Otero S - S - S - S - S - S S 627,773 | §- S 627,773
Quay S - S- S - S - S - S S 33,045 | S- S 33,045
Rio Arriba| $ - S - S - S - S - S S 264,699 | §- S 264,699
Roosewelt | $ - S - S - S - S - S S 24,255 §- S 24,255
SanJuan | $ - S - S S S S S 568,646 | $- S 568,646
San Migug $ S - S - S S - S S 219,861 | S- S 219,861
Sandoval | § S- S - S - S - S S 2,788,214 ] §- S 2,788,214
SantaFe | § - S - S - S - S - S S 1,623,259 | $- S 1,623,259
Sierra S - S - S - S - S - S S 132,531 - S 132,531
Socorro | $ - S - S - $ - S S S 172,077 | $- S 172,077
Taos $ - 1s- |s $ - | $ $ 384,245 - $ 384,245
Torrance | $139,340 [$- | $ S - 18 - Is S 57,828 $- $ 197,168
Union S - S - S S - S S S 12,291 | §- S 12,291
Valencia | § - S- S - S - S - S S 1,357,896 | $- S 1,357,896

$169,485 S - S - S - S - S $29,420,910 §- $29,590,395




Attachment D

CS/House Bill 47/SHGEIC - Page 11

Number of Service Connected Disability (SCD) Recipients, by Rating and by County, 2023
Total SCD |SCD rating: |SCD rating: [SCD rating: |SCD rating: [SCD rating:
Recipients |0% to 20% |30% to 40% |50%-to 60% |70% to 90% |100%
Bernalillo 15,937 3,297 1,840 1,981 5,283 3,636
Catron 127 28 11 11 38 39
Chaves 950 245 108 129 271 197
Cibola 434 70 45 54 153 112
Colfax 250 42 26 30 74 78
Curry 1,612 243 172 228 588 381
De Baca 44 6 6 6 15 11
Dona Ana 4,906 849 507 672 1,696 1,182
Eddy 739 163 106 101 240 129
Grant 630 134 62 72 219 143
Guadalupe 100 18 7 41 27
Harding 24 4 5 5
Hidalgo 66 17 12 19
Lea 611 162 91 84 182 92
Lincoln 439 99 56 47 133 104
Los Alamos 288 79 42 37 77 53
Luna 412 96 34 45 138 99
McKinley 825 129 86 119 297 194
Mora 136 11 10 10 61 44
Otero 3,004 598 394 420 1,041 551
Quay 213 40 20 33 70 50
Rio Arriba 506 90 47 46 188 135
Roosevelt 370 57 41 58 144 70
Sandoval 4,532 848 453 551 1,550 1,130
San Juan 1,679 355 186 221 565 352
San Miguel 642 87 55 58 262 180
Santa Fe 2,304 431 261 251 840 521
Sierra 378 81 32 52 126 87
Socorro 285 52 32 34 104 63
Taos 651 104 62 69 264 152
Torrance 392 49 46 40 144 113
Union 73 17 6 7 23 20
Valencia 1,955 362 183 235 728 447
Total 45,514 8,863 5,044 5,722 15,579 10,306

US Department of Veteran Affairs



new

underscored material

delete

[bracketed—material]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

SENATE BILL 192
S7TH LEGISLATURE - STATE OF NEW MEXICO - FIRST SESSION, 2025
INTRODUCED BY

Micaelita Debbie 0’Malley and Harold Pope

AN ACT
RELATING TO PROPERTY TAX; AMENDING AND ENACTING SECTIONS OF THE
PROPERTY TAX CODE; AMENDING CERTAIN PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS FOR
VETERANS TO REFLECT CHANGES MADE TO THE EXEMPTIONS PURSUANT TO
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS APPROVED BY VOTERS AT THE NOVEMBER 5,
2024 GENERAL ELECTION; PROVIDING THAT PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS
FOR A DISABLED VETERAN OR DISABLED VETERAN'S SURVIVING SPOUSE
MAY BE TRANSFERRED IN THE SAME TAX YEAR BY WRITTEN REQUEST TO
THE COUNTY ASSESSOR; PROVIDING THAT A LIMITATION ON INCREASES
IN THE VALUATION OF RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY APPLIES TO CERTAIN
PHYSICAL IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY FOR
THE FAILURE TO REPORT IN A TIMELY MANNER AFFIDAVITS FOR
PROPERTY TRANSFERS; REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT A FORM
DECLARING A PROPERTY AS RESIDENTIAL BE MAILED TO THE PROPERTY
OWNER; AMENDING FORM REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTICES OF VALUATION SENT

TO PROPERTY OWNERS; INCREASING THE RATE OF PAY FOR COUNTY

.229611.2



new

underscored material

delete

[bracketed—material]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

prior tax year, except for:

(a) a solar energy system installation;

(b) reproduction of physical

improvements destroyed by a declared state disaster or

emergency; or

(3) wvaluation of a residential property in any
tax year in which:

(a) a change of ownership of the
property occurred in the year immediately prior to the tax year
for which the value of the property for property taxation
purposes is being determined; or

(b) the use or zoning of the property
has changed in the year prior to the tax year.

B. If a change of ownership of residential property
occurred in the year immediately prior to the tax year for
which the value of the property for property taxation purposes
is being determined, the value of the property shall be its

current and correct value as determined pursuant to the general

valuation provisions of the Property Tax Code.

.229611.2



new

underscored material

delete

[bfaekete&ﬂmﬂﬁﬁiﬁi]

Ll &~ w N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

(1) "change of ownership" means a transfer to
a transferee by a transferor of all or any part of the
transferor's legal or equitable ownership interest in
residential property except for a transfer:

[3)] (a) to a trustee for the
beneficial use of the spouse of the transferor or the surviving
spouse of a deceased transferor;

(23] (b) to the spouse of the
transferor that takes effect upon the death of the transferor;

[€3>] (c) that creates, transfers or

terminates, solely between spouses, any co-owner's interest;

[+4r] (d) to a child of the transferor,
who occupies the property as that person's principal residence
at the time of transfer; provided that the first subsequent tax
year in which that person does not qualify for the head of
household exemption on that property, a change of ownership

shall be deemed to have occurred;

[5>] (e) that confirms or corrects a
previous transfer made by a document that was recorded in the

real estate records of the county in which the real property is

located;

(6] (£) for the purpose of quieting
the title to real property or resolving a disputed location of

a real property boundary;

[t7r] (g) to a revocable trust by the

.229611.2
-5 -



new

underscored material

delete

[bracketed-material]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

exposed to sunlight; or

[33] (¢) a non-vented trombe wall."
SECTION 2. Section 7-37-5 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1973,
Chapter 258, Section 38, as amended) is amended to read:
"7-37-5. VETERAN EXEMPTION.--

A. [Up—to—fourthousand—dollars—{545666)] An amount

as provided in Subsection B of this section of the taxable

value of property, including the community or joint property of

[husband—end—wife] married individuals, subject to the tax is

exempt from the imposition of the tax if the property is owned
by a veteran or the veteran's unmarried surviving spouse if the
veteran or surviving spouse is a New Mexico resident or if the
property is held in a grantor trust established under Sectioms
671 through 677 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as those
sections may be amended or renumbered, by a veteran or the
veteran's unmarried surviving spouse if the veteran or
surviving spouse is a New Mexico resident. The exemption shall
be deducted from the taxable value of the property to determine

the net taxable value of the property.

B. The exemption allowed shall be in the following

amounts for the specified tax years:

[P—Ffor—tax—year—2004—the—exemption—shatibe

.229611.2



new

underscored material

delete

[bracketed—material]

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

[B~] E. The veteran exemption shall be applied only

if claimed and allowed in accordance with Section 7-38-17 NMSA

1978 and regulations of the department. [Fer—texpayers—who

€+] F. As used in this section, "veteran" means an
individual who:
(1) has been honorably discharged from

membership in the armed forces of the United States; and

(2) except as provided in Subsection G of this

section, served in the armed forces of the United States on

active duty continuously for ninety days.
[B+—For—thepurposes—of SubsectionEof—this

.229611.2



new

underscored material

[bracketed—material] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

received a discharge certificate from a branch of the armed
forces of the United States for civilian service recognized
pursuant to federal law as service in the armed forces of the

United States; and

(b) has been determined pursuant to

federal law to have a [eme—hundred—percent] permanent [and

+otat] service-connected disability; and

(2) "honorably discharged" means discharged
from the armed forces pursuant to a discharge other than a

dishonorable or bad conduct discharge.

B. The property of a disabled veteran, including

joint or community property of the veteran and the veteran's

spouse, is exempt from property taxation [+f—%t] in an amount

that shall be based on the percentage of the veteran's

disability as determined by federal law; provided that the

property is occupied by the disabled veteran as the veteran's
principal place of residence. Property held in a grantor trust
established under Sections 671 through 677 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as those sections may be amended or
renumbered, by a disabled veteran or the veteran's surviving
spouse is also exempt from property taxation if the property
otherwise meets the requirements for exemption in this
subsection or Subsection C of this section.

C. The property of the surviving spouse of a

disabled veteran is exempt from property taxation if:

.229611.2
- 11 -



new

underscored material

delete

[braeketed—material]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

principal place of residence and apply it to the new principal

place of residence.

E. The exemption provided by this section may be
referred to as the "disabled veteran exemption'".
F. The disabled veteran exemption shall be applied

only if claimed and allowed in accordance with Section 7-38-17

NMSA 1978 and the rules of the department.

G. The veterans' services department shall assist
the department and the county assessors in determining which
veterans qualify for the disabled veteran exemption."

SECTION 4. Section 7-38-12.2 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 2003,

Chapter 118, Section 3) is amended to read:

"7-38-12.2. PENALTIES--CRIMINAL--ADMINISTRATIVE.--

A. A person who intentionally refuses to make a
required report within the time period specified under the
provisions of Section 7-38-12.1 NMSA 1978 or who knowingly
makes a false statement on an affidavit required under the
provisions of Section 7-38-12.1 NMSA 1978:

(1) dis guilty of a misdemeanor and upon
conviction shall be punished by the imposition of a fine of not

more than one thousand dollars ($1,000); and

(2) may be assessed an administrative penalty

by the county assessor not to exceed one thousand dollars

($1,000). Each county assessor shall publish electronically

the amount that shall be assessed according to the valuation of

.229611.2
- 13 -



new

underscored material

[braecketedmaterial] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

family, veteran and veterans' organization exemptions allowable
under this subsection shall be applied automatically by county
assessors in the subsequent tax years.

B. Other exemptions of real property specified
under Section 7-36-7 NMSA 1978 for nongovernmental entities
shall be claimed in order to be allowed. Once such exemptions
are claimed and allowed for a tax year, they need not be
claimed for subsequent tax years if there is no change in
eligibility. Exemptions allowable under this subsection shall

be applied automatically by county assessors in subsequent tax

years.

PO SN [« PPN
OLTCIiT IIr ouu

= 2 £ 12
[=1 1=

had
LU 11 UL CIiil o

C. [Execept—as—set see
seetion] An exemption required to be claimed under this section
shall be applied for no later than thirty days after the
mailing of the county assessor's notices of valuation pursuant
to Section 7-38-20 NMSA 1978 in order for it to be allowed for
that tax year.

D. A person who has had an exemption applied to a
tax year and subsequently becomes ineligible for the exemption
because of a change in the person's status or a change in the
ownership of the property against which the exemption was
applied shall notify the county assessor of the loss of

eligibility for the exemption by the last day of February of

the tax year immediately following the year in which loss of
eligibility occurs.

.229611.2
- 15 -



new

underscored material

[bracketed—material] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

an exemption to which the person is not entitled or who fails
to comply with the provisions of Subsection D of this section
is guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punished by a fine of
not more than one thousand dollars ($1,000). A county assessor
or the assessor's employee who knowingly permits a claimant for
an exemption to receive the benefit of an exemption to which
the claimant is not entitled is guilty of a misdemeanor and
shall be punished by a fine of not more than one thousand
dollars ($1,000) and shall also be automatically removed from

office or dismissed from employment upon conviction under this

subsection.

rt dad & FO =, = haoll = 1 11 A £ e PEPNEVE S Y
geg—cnat oot CAatnpt LUl Silat L ot ——De—arrOwet oL pLouptLii)y

tax—due—for previous—tax—years+]"
SECTION 6. Section 7-38-17.1 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1981,
Chapter 37, Section 68) is amended to read:
n7-38-17.1. PRESUMPTION OF NONRESIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION--DECLARATION OF RESIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION. --
A. Property subject to valuation for property
taxation purposes for the 1982 and succeeding tax years is

presumed to be nonresidential and will be so recorded by the

.229611.2
- 17 -



new

underscored material

[bracketed—materiat] = delete

AN U N~ W DN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

nonresidential or from nonresidential to residential. This
report will be made on a form prescribed by the [&iviston]
department and will be signed by the owner of the property or

[Ris] the owner's agent.

C. Any person who violates Subsection A of this
section by declaring a property [whiek] that is nonresidential
to be residential or who violates Subsection B of this section
by failing to report a change of use from residential to
nonresidential shall be liable, for each tax year to which

declaration or failure to report applies, for:

(1) any additional taxes because of a
difference in tax rates imposed against residential and

nonresidential property;

(2) interest, calculated as provided under
Section 7-38-49 NMSA 1978, on any additional taxes determined
to be due under Paragraph (1) of this subsection; and

(3) a civil penalty of five percent of any
additional taxes determined to be due under Paragraph (1) of

this subsection.

D. Any person who violates Subsection A of this
section by declaring a property [whiek] that is nonresidential
to be residential with the intent to evade any tax or who
violates Subsection B of this section by refusing or failing to
report a change of use from residential to nonresidential with

the intent to evade any tax is guilty of a misdemeanor and

.229611.2
- 19 -



new

underscored material

[bracketed—material] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

section.

B. By May 1 of each year, the department shall mail

a notice in a form prescribed by the department to each

property owner informing the property owner of the net taxable

value of the property owner's property that has been valued for
property taxation purposes by the department and other related

information as required by Subsection D of this section.

C. TFailure to receive the notice required by this
section does not invalidate the value set on the property, any
property tax based on that value or any subsequent procedure OT
proceeding instituted for the collection of the tax.

D. The notice required by this section shall state,

at a minimum:

(1) the property owner's name and address;

(2) the description or identification of the
property valued;

(3) the classification of the property valued;

(4) the value set on the property for property
taxation purposes;

(5) the tax ratio;

(6) the taxable value of the property for the
previous and current tax years;

(7) the tax rate from the previous tax year;

(8) the amount of tax from the previous tax
year;

.229611.2
- 21 -



new

underscored material

[bfaeketed—matefi&}] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

(1) the preceding tax year's property tax
bills if the net taxable value of the property has not changed
since the preceding taxable year. In this early mailing, the
county assessor shall provide clear notice to the taxpayer that
the valuation notice is for the succeeding tax year and that
the deadlines for protest of the value or classification of the
property apply to this mailing date; and

(2) a form that may be completed by the

taxpayer and returned to the county assessor to update the

taxpayer's mailing address or the classification of the

r's property or to claim an exemption or a limitation on

taxpaye

increases in valuation for property taxation purposes pursuant

to the Property Tax Code."

SECTION 8. Section 7-.38-25 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1973,
Chapter 258, Section 65, as amended) is amended to read:

n7-38-25. COUNTY VALUATION PROTESTS BOARDS--CREATION--
DUTIES--FUNDING. -~

A. There is created in each county a "county
valuation protests board". Each board shall consist of three
voting members. Three alternates shall also be appointed to
serve as voting members in the absence of a voting member.
Voting members and alternates shall be appointed as follows:
(1) one member and one alternate shall be [&]

qualified [eteeteor] electors of the county and shall be

appointed by the board of county commissioners for [a—term]

.229611.2
- 23 -



new

underscored material

[bracketed—material] = delete

oA U N

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Subsection A of this section shall be paid as independent

contractors at the rate of [eighfy—ée%%afs—+$89799%] four

hundred dollars ($400) a day for each day of actual service in

2025 and for each subsequent year, that rate adjusted for

inflation by multiplying four hundred dollars ($400) by a

fraction, the numerator of which is the consumer price index

ending during the prior tax year and the denominator of which

is the consumer price index ending in tax year 2025: the result

of the multiplication shall be rounded down to the nearest one

dollar ($1.00), except that if the result would be an amount

less than the corresponding amount for the preceding taxable

vear, then no adjustment shall be made. The payment of board

members and alternates and all other actual and direct expenses
incurred in connection with protest hearings shall be paid by
the department."

SECTION 9. Section 7-38-38.1 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1986,
Chapter 20, Section 116, as amended) 1is amended to read:

n7_38-38.1. RECIPIENTS OF REVENUE PRODUCED THROUGH AD
VALOREM LEVIES REQUIRED TO PAY COUNTIES ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE
TO OFFSET COLLECTION COSTS.--

A. As used in this section:
(1) "reyvenue'" means money for which a county

treasurer has the legal responsibility for collection and which
is owed to a revenue recipient as a result of an imposition

authorized by law of a rate expressed in mills per dollar or

.229611.2
- 25 -



new

underscored material

[bracketed—material] = delete

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

appropriations, transfers, oifts, income from investment of the

fund, administrative charges deducted by the county treasurer

=ad =1 PPPPPEg S o et e I =
e T oY CI1T \—\J\—&LLI—] FJ.\JBCJ- Lj vaLuacociUll

[HL 11 1 A3 oot
Ta T oC OIotLl L

and all proceeds from the disposition or sale of any asset

purchased in whole or in part with monev from the fund.

D. Expenditures from the county property valuation
fund shall be made pursuant to a property valuation program
presented by the county assessor and approved by the majority
of the county commissioners."

SECTION 10. APPLICABILITY.--

A. The provisions of Sections 1 and 2 of this act
apply to property tax years beginning on or after January 1,

2025.

B. The provisions of Section 3 of this act apply to
property tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2026.
SECTION 11. EMERGENCY.--It is necessary for the public
peace, health and safety that this act take effect immediately.

- 27 -

.229611.2









DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
February 12, 2025
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH-COUNTY CHAIRMAN

KEVIN MCCALL -COUNTY VICE-CHAIR
LINDA JARAMILLO - COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Others Present:
J. JORDAN BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER

MISTY WITT - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
MICHAEL GARCIA - COUNTY ATTORNEY

SYLVIA CHAVEZ - COUNTY CLERK

GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT III
JUSTICE WIETZ - ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

1. Call Meeting to order.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Calls the February 12, 2025, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:03 AM.

2. Pledge led by: Ryan Schwebach— County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Kevin McCall — County Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda: Deferred 5B and SA.

4. PROCLAMATION: None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:



A. Risk Awareness Program (RAP) Award NM Counties.

Misty Witt-Deputy County Manager: Torrance County received the 2024 Rap
Award. This comes from New Mexico Counties for 16 years of participation in
New Mexico County's Risk Awareness program. We were able to reduce multi-
claims by 7% this year. This is based on the multi-line claims we file yearly with
New Mexico Counties. It's a participation that counts over 50 weeks. We do RAP
training and risk awareness training, which all of the staff members participate in.
This 1s an award for all of the staff of Torrance County, and especially to our
Safety Compliance Officer, Julie Gravel-Pickering, who leads this effort. Thank

you, everyone, great job.

B. Torrance County Employee of the Quarter for Q4 2024. -Deferred

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

A. MANAGER: Discussion and possible appointment of County Manager,
Jordan Barela, as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico
Insurance Pool and Deputy County Manager, Misty Witt, as the Alternate.
(Current Identified Members — Janice Barela, Alternate — Tracy Sedillo)

Jordan Barela- County Manager: The insurance pool requires each County to
appoint a voting member, generally the voting board meets annually to have
discussions about changes to the Insurance Pool Directives that the Insurance Pool
Board is putting together. Traditionally, those positions have always been the
County Manager and Deputy County Manager. Currently, on the list of New
Mexico Counties, are Janice Barela and Tracy Sedillo as active members. This

requires a formal board appointment.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to appointment of County

Manager, Jordan Barela, as the Torrance County voting member on the New
Mexico Insurance Pool and Deputy County Manager, Misty Witt, as the Alternate.
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED




B. PLANNING AND ZONING: Interview of Final Applicant and Potential
Appointment to the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board.

Jess Segura — Resident: I'm a long-time resident of New Mexico. Born in New
Mexico, raised in Tucumecari, attended school there, grew up on a Farming Ranch,
and was active in 4H and FFA and sports. I graduated class of 1969. I attended
New Mexico State for a couple of years and have been in business all my life. I
was in sales of golf course equipment, tractors and different types of equipment.
Ended up in Torrance County in 1996, I joined a company out of Texas in the golf
equipment business, and we're looking for a place to settle and run a business. We
bought the old Leroy Steppe place on King Farm Road. I've always enjoyed
Torrance County and look forward to working with this Planning and Zoning and
helping out in any way I can. We had Triple S auctions, and we've had a couple of
businesses here, Triple S Auctions s still a live business.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: What interested you in applying for the P
& Z Board?

Jess Segura — Resident: When I moved back, the first thing I did was go to
Planning and Zoning and let them know what I was doing with the equipment
business. I was welcomed to the County and supported very strongly. I feel like I'm
interested in positive growth in the County and seeing, good things come. I retired
from Tillery several years ago, and for the last 16 years of my career was Director
of Sales Lead and bus sales for Tillery. I have a lot of interest in what g0es on in

the County.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We have three candidates, Mr. Segura,
Mr. Conklin and Mr. Oden. I've known Mr. Segura for a long time. He knows a lot
of people in the valley, and I think he probably has his mind in the right place for
what I'm looking for on P & Z, he knows the Community. He has time available.
He doesn't feel that his current dealings if there's a conflict of interest.

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: I'd like to recommend that Tim Oden
be appointed to Planning and Zoning because of his many years of experience. He
was on the Planning and Zoning Board. He has an impressive resume of over 40
years in many aspects of land development in Torrance. Water is a big issue in
Torrance, and he has been a consultant on water rights. His wealth of experience
would be an asset to Planning and Zoning. That's my recommendation.




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to appoint Jess Segura to the
Planning and Zoning Board.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS:
(Comments limited to two minutes.)

Scott Guffev — Resident: I'm here to talk about the Christmas Day fire, where
somebody's house burnt down to the ground their backyard goes right into the
Indian Hills Fire Department. They were one of the last ones to show up, and that
house was a total loss. Another problem is code enforcement doesn't do any code
enforcement. That house burnt down to the ground because there was a camper
living right next door to it. Planning and Zoning knew for over two years and
allowed it. There are rules against that. That camper caught on fire, caught the
house on fire. I heard that there were supposed to be full-time firemen living there
a couple of years ago because of a $70,000 putting in a sprinkler system because
the State Fire Marshal said to everyone, came to a stop. There's probably $350,000
worth of stuff lost Christmas Day, their backyard goes into the Indian Hills parking
lot. I want to know why there are no full-time firemen. Are there any houses safe

in Torrance County?

Henry Hennessev — Resident: When I moved to McIntosh the County Road that
came down toward my place was great. Ever since the 15 inches of snow, I've seen
at least seven people stuck, and one went through the night when he was stuck. It's
very hard driving down Andy Road. If you drive fast or at an excessive speed, you
could knock your vehicle out of alignment, and that's the problem. The one the bus
turns on and the bus comes down. There was a time I have seen the bus come
down when it was all muddy, and he stopped, and he wouldn't go down. It's all
hard and it needs repair, extremely bad. Thank you.




Jarrah Medina — Resident: I stand before you today with a heavy heart, seeking
support and attention regarding my son, Christopher Medina, who has been
missing since March 25, 2023. We approach the two-year mark of his
disappearance. The ache and uncertainty grow deeper with our family. Christopher
was just 28 years old when he vanished without a trace. Now he would be 30, a
milestone we celebrated without him. We're going to be going on another birthday
this April, celebrating without him again. He stands at five feet, six inches tall. He
has brown eyes and black hair. He was a beloved son, brother, grandson and
friend. The Sheriff's Department has indicated that they believe foul play was
involved in his disappearance. This revolution has intensified our grief but has also
made us desperate for answers every day that passes without knowing
Christopher's fate is a day of heartache and unanswered questions. Our family has
been profoundly affected by this tragedy. We live in a constant state of worry, and
pain, longing for closure. We implore you, the members of the Commission, to
help us bring more awareness to Christopher's case. We need your support in
advocating for resources to aid in the investigation of spreading the word about
Christopher's disappearance. I ask that you join us in the quest for justice and truth.
Let's ensure that no family has to endure this agony that we have been going

through. Thank you for your support.

Sharava Medina — Resident: Christopher Medina is my big brother; my mother
just spoke of him. I come to you with deep concern, as it has been two years since
his disappearance, and despite all efforts, there has been no significant progress in
the investigation with the Sheriff's Office. The Sheriff's Office has repeatedly
stated that they are understaffed and simply cannot manage this case. While the
Sheriff initially agreed to transfer this case to State Police, just days later, the
decision was reversed with no explanation other than that the Lieutenant was
handling the entire investigation on his own just fine. The Lieutenant has quit
communicating with my parents. Phone calls and even text communication have
come to a complete halt. We are now left in limbo without answers and unsure
where to go next. On February 4, once again, we met with the Undersheriff who
assured us of a meeting with State Police that would be set up to move forward
with the case. Unfortunately, no action has been taken since. We are reaching out
to the Commission for help because we do not know what else to do and have
nowhere else to turn. We desperately need your support to ensure that this case is
transferred to the State Police, where it can receive the attention and resources it

5



needs to move forward. Time is of the essence, and we cannot afford to wait any
longer. We respectfully ask for your assistance in pushing this case to be
transferred so that we can finally see progress and the answers we desperately
need. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Chad Hamilton — Resident: Our community has been dealing with this road for
17 years. The residents have talked to several Commissioners over the years, and
nothing has been done for years. The Road Department has lied to the residents,
saying that our road is private, but the whole time it has been a County Road, the
residents still are being discriminated against. We all pay taxes. There should not
be some roads maintained and others not. This is not right. Mr. McCall said two ‘
meetings ago if the County does one non-maintained road. The County would have
to do them all. In November, the County graders slid off the road. He backed up on
our road pushed a lot of material off and created a lake to cover his mistake. I
talked to Mr. Barela about this again. I've given him pictures. nothing has been
done. I told the Commissioners my road is impactful for fire and rescue. The Fire
Department has told them the same. I hope the Commissioners and the County
Manager know this could turn out bad. If someone dies or loses their house due to
a fire, or a child gets hurt on a bus because of crappy roads. They have known
about it for several years; liability can be brought up in court. I called the County
Road Department on January 27 about Andy Road and Little Lake Road. The lady
said the crew was back and going to start blading. It is a school bus route. Tuesday,
the grader was out on Sod Farm Road. Wednesday and Thursday, they were on
Clements Road. The residents in our neighborhood have tried to hire independent
graders to smooth out our road, but none of them will touch it because the Road
Department has threatened to sue them. What can we do about this road?

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We have discussed this road, and we're
moving forward on this road. However, if we're talking about lawsuits and
threatened suits, this is not the time or place to be talking about those threatening
suits. You are saying a lot of incorrect things. First, that is a County Road. It is not
a county-maintained road. We have also said we are moving forward with other
options. We explained this Commission's position on what can and can't be done

with that road.

Tiffany Wong - Innovation Law Lab: My colleagues and I share testimony from
people detained with Torrance County in the Torrance County Detention Facility,

6



people who at the time are detained at the detention center are residents of
Torrance County. I have visited people detained at TCDF, and talked to them about
their lives, in their home countries, and why they came to the US. I've also
attended many County Commission meetings and met local community members.
I've witnessed all your dedication to making this place the best it can be, things you
advocate for within these meetings, safe road conditions, access to emergency
medical care, and safe spaces for young people to gather the water. These are also
things that many people in TCDF fought for in their home countries and faced
severe consequences because of it. Just last week, more than 100 people were sent
from New England to TCDF, many of whom have lived in the US for years and
have established themselves in their communities. Many had encountered local
police during something like a traffic stop, who then called ICE, who then chose to
lock them up and send them far from their families, possibly torch deportation.
Yesterday, some of these men explained that they had gone three days without
showers while at TCDF due to lack of water, that the inside air temperature is
frigid, and that many people are sick. What I want to ask you all to think about is
whether you want your town, your community, to be a place where people are set
to suffer for your resources, your tax dollars, your water, and your people are
utilized to keep people locked up and to tear families and communities apart. [
want Torrance County to be a place where people are safe, healthy, happy, and
thriving. I want to work together to develop a plan where this County's resources
are all used to help people not cause more pain. While TCDF remains open, I
intend to keep coming here and sharing testimony for people detained inside,
because you have a right and duty to know what goes on just a few miles from this
building. I truly mean it when I say I wish I could be discussing things that we
could be doing instead to build up this community. Once again, I ask you to end
the contract with ICE and CoreCivic. Thank you.

*Comments by Zoom

PJ Podesta - Innovation Law Lab: Played audio in Spanish.

Ian Philabaum - Innovation Law Lab: This is a translation of the recording you
just heard from (inaudible), who's seeking asylum and being detained by ICE and
core civic in the Torrance County Detention Facility. “My name is (inaudible). I'm
here imprisoned because it's not detained, imprisoned here in Torrance County,
where, unfortunately, working in the kitchen to be able to support myself here and
talk to my family, I was burned. I had second and third-degree burns, for which

7



there's no adequate medical care here, for that and from many other illnesses, they
don't even have the capable staff to give first aid for burns of the level that I had. I
had to wait three and a half hours, almost four hours, for an ambulance to arrive so
they could take me outside. We want help from people out there. We are people.
We are human beings who deserve opportunities. We did not come here to be
detained for so long without argument. We are here in the hands at the mercy of
God. We need help from people outside the closure of this place. This is not a
detention center. This is a prison. This is a maximum security prison where,
unfortunately, they have us here so that they can make money. The longer we
spend here, the more money they make. Enough, really, we are human beings. We
need opportunity. We need attention from many people out there who can help us.
We are human beings, please. We are not prisoners. We are not animals. We are

human beings. Thank you.”
8. DEPARTMENT UPDATES AND COMMUNICATIONS:

A. ASSESSOR: Update on House Bill 47/Senate Bill 192 (Veteran’s
Exemption Bills) -Deferred

B. ANIMAL SERVICE: Department Update

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: This is an update for 2024 current.
In January, had a lot of things going on, so our calls for service in 2023 were 457
and our calls last year for 2024 were 1028 so that's an increase of 571 calls. It
averages out to about 85 calls per month. That doesn't mean we get 85 calls each
month. Sometimes we'll get 101-102 calls in a day. Now in 2025, we had 105 calls
as of January 31st. These are calls for service, running at-large requests for
information, surrenders, fights, and anything animal-related you can think of. It
was more than double. This has kept us on our toes. Our intake in 2024 was 855
animals, which is up from 708 in 2023 it's an increase of 147 animals, with an
average of 71 animals per month, in January 2025, we took in. This number is not
correct. It says 135 animals. It was 140, which is huge, if the most we've ever taken
in one month was 120 and that was 2007, that's only January. We're getting in
more animals. We are trying to place more animals. We euthanized 428 animals
for various reasons last year. Most of them were for medical or behavioral issues.
Several of them were for lack of space or resources for placement. It was a tough

8



year. Most of the places that we normally transfer animals to were not taking
animals, we had no options other than to euthanize them. We can't hold them. We

don't have the staff to keep them socialized and cared for.

We were contacted by numerous 501¢3 organizations that we work with, such as
Rocky Mountain Puppy Rescue, RezDawg, Best Friends, Animal Sanctuary, and
Animal Humane’s Project Fetch and they have received grants that will allow them
to increase transfers from rural, underserved areas such as ours and around the
state. This is translated to us transferring out 30 dogs last month, which is huge.
We normally do not transfer out 30 dogs. We don't adopt out 30 dogs. That's a
huge increase. We have a transfer available to us every two weeks with Rocky
Mountain Puppy Rescue. They will take puppies, dogs, and cats. Nobody has any
cats, so we're looking for cats. They are offering us an opportunity to write a
proposal for some funding to be able to increase our outtake or outcomes for
animals. I will be writing a proposal to see if we can get animals spayed or
neutered before adoption, that will make it much easier. I believe that if we receive
the funding, things are going to start to look up even more. We do have a transfer
scheduled for this Friday, six cats, and seven dogs. That's still a big number
because we're able to take in litters of puppies. We haven't been able to because of

space.

We had to periodically close our food pantry multiple times in 2024 due to a lack
of resources. The organization that we work with, RezDawg, from whom we buy
most of our donated food for the pantry just hasn't had the money or had the food
come in if we buy on Chewy or Amazon, are more expensive, we can't always
afford that. We use our donations money for that, but we get donated it's become
extremely popular, but we did raise over $5,000 last year for our pantry, and we
have seen regular donors making significant donations. So that does help.

The Clerk's Office and an elementary school class held a donation drive for us,
which was extremely thoughtful and very much appreciated. We still have to limit
the number of times a person can come, but we can help more people in the long
run. By doing that, this year, we've seen such an increase. We have not been able
to keep food in the pantry for dogs, and we do limit the amount they get and the
times that they can come, but we've had a lot of new people sign up. We have been
able to provide animal supplies to our community, sweaters, coats, costumes,
followers, leashes, bowls, streets, and toys. We put medications, carriers, and other
things. Small donations or free, people can pay the small donation fee of $5 we
welcome. We will provide them with those things for animals for free.



Our SNIPIT and REACH programs, which SNIPIT is the Spay and Neuter Intact
Pets in Torrance County program. REACH is the River Emergency Animal Care
and Health program. With SNIPIT, we sterilized 69 animals in 2024 because we
started at the beginning of the fiscal year, and we are still scheduling clinics. We
are seeing that the prices are dropping for those services, it looks like we're going
to be able to get more from them. In that program, we have seen a huge increase in
reclaimed animals, because we offer SNIPIT to owned animals instead of finding
people. After all, they don't have the money, and they cannot afford to get their
dogs out. If we have to charge them full price, we charge them $30. They pay for
the microchip and vaccines, and then the sterilization is free. They have to keep the
appointments, and the appointments are we can schedule clinics whenever we
want. We have one coming up on the 19th, and we spend it on that every two

weeks.

Our River Emergency Animal Care and Health program has been very successful.
We provided help for 28 animals experiencing medical issues. We've seen
everything from pyometra and female dogs, broken bones, enucleations, Parvo,
snake bites, lacerations, COVID removals, and dental procedures. We have used
over $18,000 of that, $25,000, that does speak to the need for assistance in our
community, because they do keep coming in, and eventually we will have to tell
people No, but we typically don't, because it is a very poor community, and people
love their animals, we want to help them stay in their homes.

Our kennels have seen a lot more wear and tear because of the number of animals
that we have, we've seen a lot more deterioration. They are made out of pro panel,
and they start rusting. Once they start resting, it's over. We did have a repair job
done a few years back with Former Deputy Manager Philip Tenorio. It was a
Band-Aid. Not a very good band-aid, but a band-aid, nonetheless. Unfortunately, I
think that due to the material the kennels are built with, that's the only type of
band-aid we may be able to provide if we're just repairing them, short of replacing
the whole kennel. I have some pictures because these have gotten significantly
worse just in the past few months. We have a lot of issues on the inside as well
because every kennel has some degree of damage. Most of the areas at the bottom
of the wall, between the wall and the concrete pad, are floating out. We use a very
corrosive cleaner, but it's top of the industry. It's peroxide-based, hydrogen
peroxide-based, and it's corrosive. They're wide-iron kennels. There's nothing we
can do because we have to keep the animals sanitary and clean to prevent disease
and whatnot. It's not an option to quit using the cleaner that we use. All of the
industry cleaners are corrosive because they kill things like Parvo molecules.
Anybody is welcome to come out and look at the kennels anytime they would like.

10



We'd be happy to have you out so you can see what we do if we have to shut our
kennels down. We have to shut some of them down because they are unsafe to use.
That will drastically decrease our ability to take in animals and hold them for
appropriate hold times we do hold them for the 72 business hours they come in.
That's not considered a whole day. If they're straight with no identification, they're
available on the fourth day with identification on the seventh day. We will hold
them that long, but we may not be able to hold them to give them a chance to get
rescued or be adopted out. We may have to start euthanizing as soon as they're
available. With the increase in animals, I think that that's probably a likely
possibility unless we can get some repairs done. Richard came out Monday looked
around, and I showed him all of our concerns and what was going on. He said he
would contract a contractor, and he would let me know.

Best Friends Animal Society is giving out grants to the rescues and whatnot,
because they have the no more homeless pets movement, and we are trying to align
ourselves with that. Strongly want to align ourselves with that, because that will
help not only our County, but it will also help the animals, and it will make us, I
think, of more use to our county. We get a lot of people angry because we can't
take animals, and I think with funding to keep our panels open, we can continue
doing what we do at the increase, but with the increases we're seeing, it's just going

to get worse.

We've seen several hoarding situations. Most of them are elderly, low-income
people who have experienced medical issues or worse. When that happens, we are
required to go in and make sure the animals are cared for. A lot of these have been
cat-holding situations and in hoarding situations, the cats are generally unhealthy.
They have upper respiratory all kinds of things going on and are not social.

We experienced a lot of burnout and compassion fatigue. Everybody gets burned
out on their jobs, but ours is when we're euthanizing 428 animals, it gets to us.
They are knowledgeable, compassionate, smart, hardworking, and dedicated, and
they have really met the demands, and new demands on our staff, I cannot say
enough good things, and they constantly get compliments from our animal patrol

officers, they are just top notch.

We have a part-time Kennel Assistant. We talked about the part-time assistant to a
full-time. I think that it's necessary, and we will be able to utilize more hours. As of
right now, we've lost an Animal Control Officer. He had personal reasons. We're

looking to hire.

11



Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: At Genell’s suggestion, we opted to
donate to the shelter instead of exchanging Christmas gifts. When we went, I asked
if I could come back and see your kennel. Judge Josie Eaton went in with me, and I
was so impressed. It was so clean. There were no smells, I'm not a pet person like I
used to be, but the dogs seemed very happy and content. They have these shelters
where they have them inside, but then they can open up to go outside so their dogs
can run freely. I did see all of that rust all over the place. I commend you for your
good work and everybody who works there. Thank you so much for what you do. I
know it's hard to euthanize but I'm very proud you are a part of the County and
doing this job. You take your job very seriously.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Thank you for what you do as department
head, but thanks for the update. Um, those are the updates Commissions need to
see before you come to us and say, it's a lost cause. When Jordan and I went to
Santa Fe we did pitch it to our Legislators about the Regional Animal Shelter, it's

on their radar.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I want to reiterate thank you for that
extremely informative update. I'm anxious to hear what your thoughts are on that
repair. The reality is we need to repair it. We're not going to get another building
in. I think I'd like it done right looking at the band-aid we put on it needs more than
a band-aid. There are different materials out there. I would like you to think about

when we do repair it.

9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the January 22, 2025,
regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes.

Kevin McCall -County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

12



10. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.

Kevin McCall -County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

11. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

12.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. MANAGER/GRANTS: Resolution No. 2025-07, A Resolution
authorizing the County to submit an application to the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division, to Participate
in the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program.

Jordan Barela- County Manager: The LDWI grant is due at the end of February,
and we are currently working on that grant application. DFA does require us to
submit any type of application to them with a resolution whereby the governing
body approves our ability to apply to participate in the program. This is one of
those preemptive steps where we would pass the resolution and then submit this in

conjunction with the grant agreement.

I think this is also a good opportunity to make the board aware that we have a new
DWI coordinator, Myra Luna. In conjunction with the Grants Department, we are

working on that application.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve

Linda Jaramillo -County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

13



B. FINANCE: Request Approval of Resolution No. 2025-08, A Resolution
approving budget adjustments to the FY2024-2025 budget for new

grants.

Misty Witt - Deputy County Manager: This is to adjust the budget to account for
the Fire Protection Grant Funds we received for our districts two and three, as well

as for stipends for the Fire Department.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-

08.

Linda Jaramillo -County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

13. APPROVAL/ACTION ITEMS

A. MANAGER: Request for approval of an agreement with Studio
Southwest Architects for design, bidding, negotiations, and construction
administration services of the Torrance County Fair Multipurpose
Building in the amount of $350,369.91, exclusive of New Mexico Gross

Receipts Tax.

J. Jordan Barela- County Manager: This proposal has been provided to us by
Studio Southwest. Studio Southwest has been working on the project for the
fairgrounds. Their initial agreement was for preliminary work and schematic
design. This agreement based on option three, which was selected at the last board
meeting when Studio Southwest presented, would be for the full engineering and
design services. There would also be assistance with Studio Southwest regarding
the bid process and negotiations, though the County would be selecting a
contractor. This would also keep Studio Southwest on board for the duration of
construction to aid in the process of any design changes or things that may occur as
a result of construction. The proposal is for roughly $350,000. One of the older
appropriations for this particular grant was in the amount of $700,000. That has not
been encumbered. I have submitted a reauthorization request to Senator Stefanics
Office. That has been signed and sent to the Senate Finance Committee. I
confirmed with the Senator's office yesterday. The Senate Finance Committee is
looking at how many of these grants have an encumbrance on them right now. This

14



proposal, should it be approved, would allow us to submit that Notice of
Obligation within the next week or so. Letting the state know that at least roughly

half of that appropriation is encumbered for this project.

Linda Jaramillo -County Commissioner: Within the packet, there was a
proposal by Bohannan and Huston for design service. It's not mentioned here. Is it
a subcontract to the original?

J. Jordan Barela- County Manager: Yes. There are civil engineering firms that
work with Studio Southwest. They have included their proposals in the packet as
well. Those are sub-agreements that will be used for Studio Southwest to do the

full engineering services.

Kevin McCall -County Commissioner: What have we spent to this point with
Studio Southwest?

Misty Witt-Deputy County Manager: I believe we have not spent anything for
this fiscal year. I'd have to look for the last fiscal year. We were still covered by
their last contract, so no money was spent for FY25.

Kevin McCall -County Commissioner: What is design costing us on a $4.9
million project?

Laura Anderson - Studio Southwest Architects: Program fees were $9,986 and
the SD fee was $29,958.

Kevin McCall -County Commissioner: I think it's in the realm of design and in
other projects.

J. Jordan Barela- County Manager: The reauthorization period would likely
take us, through construction. The remainder can be applied to construction, but
that will be used for this particular contract, to ensure that's not recaptured by the

state.

Action Taken:
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Motion to approve 13A Studio Southwest

Fairgrounds design.
Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

15



Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

B. FIRE: Request approval to submit an application to the USDA Forest
Service for the Community Wildfire Defense Grant in the amount of
approximately $450,000.00 for: (1) Mapping of all water resources n
Torrance County, (2) the purchase and installation of three 12,000 gallon
rainfall collection cisterns for Torreon, Tajique and Manzano, and (3) the
purchase of two tankers and climate controlled buildings to house them.

J. Jordan Barela- County Manager: We're seeking approval to apply for this
grant through USDA, there is oftentimes a match required with this grant.
However, they do have some match exemptions, and we believe Torrance County
may fall under that. We are seeking to get that match waived for Torrance County.
The grant would also be a reimbursement grant. The match is 25%.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

C. FIRE: Request approval to submit an application to the US Department
of Interior, Office of Wildland Fire, in the Amount of $33,000 for the

purchase of two Slip-On Tankers.

Misty Witt-Deputy County Manager: We're seeking approval to apply for this
grant. There is no County match. This would also be reimbursement.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve.

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

16



D. MANAGER/GRANTS: Request approval of Amendment No. 1 to the
grant agreement between Torrance County and the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division for the
Enhanced 911 Act grant program (25-E-13), increasing the total grant
amount by $6,652.00, and delegation of signature authority to the
County Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the grant agreement.

Jordan Barela- County Manager: We have a current and active grant agreement
with DFA for the E911 program. I received notification via email last week that
our appropriation, or our portion of that grant funding, was going up by roughly
$6,600. This is a slight increase to the total grant amount that will be available to
Dispatch for the program. This covers E911, equipment, software, and services.
The agreement is digital, it has my name on the signature line, I also requested
signature authority. I can go online and execute this to receive that additional

appropriation.

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

E. FINANCE: Request approval of an unauthorized purchase to Ambitions
Technology Group in the Amount of $1,893.26 for the purchase of a
laptop for the Treasurer’s Office.

Kristin Saavedra-Chief Procurement Officer: This laptop was purchased
between June to August 24", We received the invoice a few weeks ago, because
Ambitions is a CES vendor, the purchase order needed to be approved by CES to
place the order. That didn't happen. I'm requesting permission to submit the
requisition to get the purchase order approved by CES. I can send the purchase
order to Ambitions and get them paid. I did speak to our CES representative, and
he recommended that we do this, especially for the audit, because this will show

our paper trail.

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve
Linda Jaramillo -Countv Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

17



Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
_ County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

F. FINANCE: Request Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the agreement
between Torrance County and Serena Ortiz for the Estancia Valley Youth
& Family Services Girls Circle Program, reducing the total contractual
compensation to $47,000.00 due to a misstatement in the original

agreement.

Kristin Saavedra-Chief Procurement Officer: When I went out to RFP for this
in the original contract, it stated $98,900. That was the incorrect amount. CYFD
did clarify that was for the entire program in total. It needed to be split in half
between Serena and another Program Facilitator. I reduced the amount on each
contract and need approval for the amendments.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

G. FINANCE: Request approval of Amendment No. 2 to the agreement
between Torrance County and Jessica Love for the Estancia Valley
Youth & Family Services Girls Circle Program, reducing the total
contractual compensation to $47,200.00 due to a misstatement in the

original agreement.

Kristin Saavedra- Chief Procurement Officer: Same as the previous agenda
item.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

18



H. MANAGER: Presentation and request for direction on a potential
secondary site location for the Torrance County Administrative Building.

Jordan Barela- County Manager: I wanted to provide some insight, there may be
some additional information that we don't have here today that we can request and
bring back to the board for further discussion. This conversation was geared
around the site on Allen Ayers and our last meeting. There was a discussion of the
need to put a septic system on that site. In the interim, our Planning and Zoning
Director Don Goen had discussions with the Public Works Director for the Town
of Estancia as to where the current sewer access is. Don advised me that the closest
point on the first existing site on Allen Ayers of sewer access, is on Allen Ayers
itself, on the west end of NM 41. As a developer, we need to try to get that line to
the site location, which would be a relatively substantial cost to the project. Based
on that information, the septic tank is an added project cost. The Architects are still
trying to get an estimate. We do know it'll increase the total value of the costs. Don
looked at potential secondary sites with access to water, sewer, electricity, and gas.
3.9 acres of County land was found near the Judicial Court building. If this site was
selected, would we be able to use current design standards, or would we have to
make modifications? We reach out to Wilson and Company. They took a look at
the building's current design as it's been presented to the board, it does fit on the
current 3.91 acres without any real changes to the actual design of the building
itself. In addition to that, there is a little bit of room still between Tract A and Tract
B for the addition of a future County building, whether that be an animal shelter or
some other type of administrative building. Between the tracks, there is enough
land to put an additional building. There is a current roadway. It is not named, but
it does provide Eastern and Western site access to this particular site from New
Mexico 41. That road would have to be upgraded and probably dedicated over to
the Town of Estancia because this is in the Town of Estancia for long-term
maintenance. The one thing that we thought was maybe unique with this is it does
provide a concept of a County campus where you could have the Judicial Court
building, the Sheriff's Office, Emergency Management, Administration, and room
for future expansion, all in the same area. This is also not in a flood zone.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I'm in favor of moving. I think this makes
more sense. You can see it when you come into town. I like the campus idea. I'm
happy that the County already owns it. Who owns Tract E and F?

Justice Wietz — Zoning Enforcement Officer: I have looked at the county
website, tracts D, E, and F are all owned by the Estancia Valley Solid Waste

Authority, and tract G is owned by Mr. Connell.

19



Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would like a full assessment of all of the
County property because I think it's something we need to look at. I don't know
how it came about, but I'm open to liquidating some land or a trade, because that
may make more sense for Solid Waste. After all, it's a little more removed but still
accessible. Solid waste is part of the government; it fits into that if they have other
plans, we can discuss that and maybe work together.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move forward with changing the
location of the new Administrative Building.

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

14. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Presentation on the Albuquerque Regional Economic
Alliance (AREA)

Jordan Barela- County Manager: We've been having discussions about at the
staff level how to address Economic Development in the County. EVEDA had
been functioning in that capacity for some time, we wanted to take a look at how
we address it. One of the areas that we are looking at is a potential membership to
AREA, and what that entails for the County. AREA is a nonprofit of 501¢3 with
approximately 143 members, public and private. I also attached in the packet
material a scope of services, just to give the board an idea of what some of those
services look like. What we're talking about is aiding with business attraction,
potential site identification, and trying to bring businesses into the region. In
addition to that, we're looking at marketing services, evaluating site readiness, and
getting Torrance County to the table as part of a larger economic development
network. It would provide consultation, and data analysis services. AREA and our
membership in the area is not direct economic development, it's not a person on the
ground working with Torrance County to bring these projects in the way that
EVEDA did. It is a resource and a toolbox for Torrance County staff to use that
will help them in the efforts of fostering relationships with the business community
and conducting economic development in Torrance County. We're not making any

20



proposals here today. Staff recommendation would be to create an economic
development position within Torrance County to deal with not only the economic
development side but also the management of our capital projects. Membership in
this organization would give that person, or anybody working in that capacity
within the County resources data, and tools to use in those efforts that we do not
currently have. As far as a membership fee area, membership is based per capita,
let's say 36 cents per capita. In Torrance County, the annual fee would be $5,643.
From a financial perspective, there's $25,000 in the budget this year that was
allocated for EVEDA. A portion of that could be re-appropriated for this, and then
potentially the remainder could be used for a position if the board so chooses to fill

that position in the future.

Danielle Casey — AREA: Thank you for the opportunity. For those of you who
may not be aware of the AREA. It’s probably because we've had a big change in
the last few years in our approach. A little bit about ourselves, I came here in
October of 2020 to run the organization, when my predecessor, who ran
Albuquerque Economic Development, retired after 25 years. I have spent my entire
career 20 years in economic development as a professional in that work, the
majority of my Economics Development career in the Phoenix metro, before some
time in Sacramento, and then coming here. I share that because I also have a
passion for rural communities. The first decade of my career, I was in a very fast-
growing, but very long time extremely rural community about 45 minutes south of
Phoenix, called the city of Maricopa. We did a lot of really great work there. I
worked in Scottsdale, Arizona. We are also really proud of the organization. We're
the first accredited organization globally in the state of New Mexico, the 79th in
the globe. I got here in 2020. I looked at the organization and realized that what
was then called AED said in our bylaws that we serve the four-county region. A lot
of folks didn't know that. We thought very hard and did a lot of strategic planning,
and that resulted in us knowing we needed to change our name to reflect regional
support. We also then converted from a 501¢6, a membership or business support
organization, to a 501¢3 which is important, because that means that in our actual
articles of incorporation and bylaws, our purpose is to relieve the burden of
government and work to reduce poverty. We think about that every day in our
strategic plan and our work. We made all of those changes, and we created this
opportunity for the government to be a partner. This is based on really successful
models in metros around the country. That per capita rate we modeled after what
they do in Greater Phoenix, and they're doing pretty well. They're doing some
pretty cool things, but that wasn't the case 20 years ago and in a lot of other
markets. What this would also do for the county is give you the ability to serve on
a public sector advisory council that then has one collective seat on our board to

21



help inform what we do in economic development. Regionally, your County
Manager mentioned data and resources. If you add up the data and resources that
your team would have access to, we probably spend about $50,000 or more on
those assets and tools that you would be able to get reporting from and you
wouldn't have to pay for yourselves, things like economic impact analyzes, labor
analytics, demographics, all those things that you need to run an economic
development shop in house.

The other thing that you would also get is, and I completely agree with the County
Manager, you still need a boots-on-the-ground, internal person to run your day-to-
day and understand what sites you have, and what's going on with public works.
What does the community want to see? Come within your, within your boundaries.
What we do is serve as a regional marketer, to bring in site selection, consultants,
developers, and other interests to look at our market. When those clients come to
us, either through the state or to us, we circulate that with all of the economic
developers in the region who are in communities that are engaged with us. You
will see all of the things that are looking at the region and know what that pipeline
looks like, and the growth opportunities that exist, and also be part of the voice on
what we are trying to attract to the region. I think that's important. Another thing
that your staff person would be able to engage in is a monthly call of all the
economic developers in the region, which also includes representatives from the
State Economic Development Department and others and the utilities around the
region. All that, day-to-day economic development work is something we do, and
we also work on big strategic initiatives for the greater good in the larger region
that we'd love to see Torrance County itself be a formal part of. If you're watching
right now, we've talked a lot about site readiness and trying to get the state to
invest in infrastructure in public and private sites around the state, which would
mean all of the communities in our region. The governor has recommended $24
million in their budget. LFC has recommended 35 that'll get its first committee
hearing next Tuesday, and this has been a piece of the research and work and
information that area has been preparing for two years and became a top priority
for the Cabinet Secretary. Thank you.

B. MANGER’S REPORT:

1) NM Legislative Updates

Jordan Barela- County Manager: Commissioner McCall and I, went up to the
legislature a couple of weeks back to have discussions about the capital outlay

22



process. Nothing is final until the bills are approved, and we know the numbers,
but we did get a majority support from our state representatives regarding
providing some level of financial support for the Administrative Office. We also
had discussions with the Governor's Office in that regard as well. Assuming we
can get a majority of support from our State Representation, that should increase
the likelihood that the Governor's Office may contribute to the project. We will
keep the board posted. Concerning the resolution related to the bill for a two-year
moratorium on commercial cannabis. That bill has been introduced by Senator
Stefanic. That is Senate Bill 152 she has requested a representative from Torrance
County to come up and testify when that bill hits the committee. I will make
myself available to do so once I get the notification. In addition, along the lines of
cannabis, there were two additional bills that we are looking at relatively closely.

House Bill 10 establishes an Enforcement Bureau within the Department of
Regulation and Licensing and amends a Cannabis Control Act to provide for
enforcement provisions. Essentially, it's changing the act to put penalties in place
for violations and then giving regulation and licensing and enforcement bodies to
go out and enforce those actions once there are violations that do not currently

exist.

House Bill 112 which is being introduced by Representative Tara Lujan and Santa
Fe. This is not mandatory right now, but anybody going to the state requesting
Commercial Cannabis Licensure would have to submit to a state and federal
criminal background check before that process happened. It's my understanding
that that's not currently happening now, but this amendment would make that a
requirement for anybody going to the state to receive a license.

2) EMS Grant Update

Some direction came down from Deputy Manager Witt to see if we can get the
grant that was issued to Superior that happened, and that grant has been issued, and

it is available for our EMS functions now.
C. COMMISSION CHAIR: Torrance County Fair Board.
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Johnny Perea and Mrs. Wallin are

officially resigning, pending they get replacement. It's something we need to think
about as a Commission. We need to actively look for replacements for these

23



positions. The other thing I want to do is, no longer want the County to conduct the
sale. I think there are multiple ways that the community and/or the Fair Board can
orchestrate it. I don't know if that takes formal action or communication. There are
too many conflicting issues. This is the direction I want to go, and that's why this is
a discussion I would like some input. The other thing I would like to propose is
identifying the County's role within the County Fair. The property is one thing
we've already identified that. We're talking about buildings, we're talking about
land, we're talking about services that we as a County can use as we see fit multi-
use. This County still wants to have a County Fair. What does that look like? We're
going to appoint a committee to conduct this fair, and we're going to give X
amount of dollars to put this fair on. Within this fair, what we want is a livestock
show, an indoor exhibit, community involvement, whatever that looks like where
the County Fair has a scope of work in what they're tasked to do. A little bit clear
on the budget within the fair right? There's a lot of discussion on what that looks
like. They set up the fair book, they set up the dates. They do a lot of stuff they're
currently doing, but other things need to be cleared up. They don't need to be out
there voluntarily fixing leads. They need to make us aware of it, and we're going to
fix it. We accept that responsibility, and then they conduct a fair for us. Similar to
any contract. We make sure we fund them, you know. There's no question. The
details are more for the committee. That is my concept.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I think you're spot on. Let me start with a
thank you to the Fair Board for what you guys have done and are doing. Thank

you.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I want to interject because I apologize.
What Kevin McCall just reminded me is thank you very much for the work you've
done. This is in no way discounting that. My concept is to take the stress and the
work that you guys have done for so many years, to take it off. I want to be clear
on that. I don't want to undercut you from what's been done from the concept. I

intend to take stress off of it.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Marcie feel free to speak. Do you feel like the
Fair Board has, in a sense, been out wondering? What does the commission want?
You don't have to answer, because I kind of feel like. Maybe you have. I've been
on this Commission for six years, and I haven't, not that I give you directives
because I'm a one Commissioner and not a body, but we've let you all do your
thing, and I appreciate it. For those of you that don't know my kids will be the
fourth generation, 4H and FFA showers. This is important to me, and I think you

24



have done a good job. Would you appreciate more direction as Commissioner
Schwebach was talking about by giving you priorities and making it happen?

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: That's a catch-22 because we have been
doing our own thing under several different Commissioners. I think this is the fifth
County Manager that this board has worked under. It has been up to us to involve
you by saying this is what we're going to do, and this is how we try to do it, and
this is what hasn't worked or what works. It's whether we want you to say these are
the things that you need to make happen. It would narrow our scope because we
feel like we have to do it all, from plumbing to bringing our equipment, painting,
spraying weeds, mowing weeds, etc.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I want to try to alleviate that. On the flip
side, I think it is important, especially with the 4H, that the kids are involved. They
need to see and be a part of it, but it's not for three weeks’ worth of volunteer work.
What I envision is, that we are slowly but surely working on improving the
grounds. When we get there, that's going to take a big load off, on prepping the
ground. As far as the Fair Board is concerned, it's a lot more of planning and
direction, instead of on the boots doing.

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: It depends on who the Commission is
and their knowledge of what is in a fair. I realize you two have been fairgoers for a
long time, and Linda has always participated at the fair, but sometimes you may be
putting your neck in a noose by saying, “We want the Commission to tell us what

to do because we can't think on our own.”

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I understand what you're saying in the
structure of this, what I also envision this is where you professionals for them is
that we have a very simple scope of work on what we expect out of a fair. We're
not involved in it. We simply fund it. It can be structured through an ordinance,
this is what we want a fair to look at, and then it can't be touched. The funding can
be touched, but it can always be touched. The Fair Board has more say in the day-
to-day stuff because that's the other risk you face is that the Commission does not
need to be involved directly in telling you what to do. I feel that there was, some
thought that the Commission needs to tell us what to do. You need to have a little

bit more freedom within the parameters.

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: We didn’t expect any Commission to tell
us what to do, we had our vision. Most of us have been on participated in fairs or
family members' fair boards, etc., We know what it takes. People who get on the

25



board may be surprised by the actual mental and physical work it takes because
there are two different trains of thought on that. I'm a little leery of having any
Commission say this is what your scope of practice is, and this is what we expect

you to provide.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I have to counter that slightly because if
you're asking the Commission to not give a general scope of what's expected for
the fair, as a Commissioner, [ have reservations about giving them any money to

the participation fair.

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: A general direction, is fine. You
mentioned we give you objectives that we want you to complete. That is where 1
have a little bit of an issue. I agree that you need to be involved, but to specify the
objects that the Fair Board would have to follow through on is harder to agree

with.

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: What's your opinion about the
committee of the County not conducting the sale?

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: We used to conduct the sale, but the
County was able to pay the sale exhibitors right away. The Fair Board presented
what each kid was owed to the Finance Department, and they paid those kids. It
came back to being a conflict of interest, and the County Finance Department took
over the bookwork as a sale. Not all the bookwork because that's still figured out
by its currently figured out by Jill Harral as to what each exhibitor is owed and
who owns it. Then that's presented to the Torrance County Finance Department.
This year that was presented the Friday the following week, Torrance County had
the information to them as to the amounts owed and who owed it.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I feel like I need to clarify since I posted the
question and here's what I'm thinking so, so the Fair Board is to put on a livestock
show, a junior livestock sale, and an indoor exhibit hall and I would love to see
something like one community activity. Citizens of Torrance County to come to
the fair that is not to see livestock. That's what I'm thinking is, very broad, not this
is you're going to do it this way and this way, but this is your parameters in which
the Commission is asking you to facilitate a week-long activity.

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board President: That’s a little broader than what I
interpreted from Commissioner Schwebach's statement.

26



Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm sorry, this Commission does not need
to micromanage you. With future Commissions, we don't know what they're going
to do. We set the stage now that it has a better possibility to remain in that structure

in future Commissions.

Nancv Brackmann — Resident: I'm speaking from the point of view of being a
worker bee at the fair. I'm a member of the Moriarty Garden Club, which includes
much more than just the town of Moriarty. They have various planning things. I
want to point out there are two categories. There are worker bees and the planners
who go with that in advance, and they're the fair tourists this past year for the fair.
On Wednesday, I was a worker bee because I was helping with clerical things for
the judges of the various plants. The next day, my friend and I were fair tourists,
which gave me a chance to see the cattle, the various critters, and so forth. This
issue is outside of that, but the length of it, because this past year or two, starting
probably with COVID, we had a much shorter schedule. There's not a parade on
Saturday ending the week of the fair like we had for many years. So just another
point of view. In the planning stages with the Garden Club, we go through naming
conventions and the kinds of rules that the umbrella organization for the Garden
Club is a member of the National League in terms of the stems or these flowers are
bad and very involved things, which is getting us down into the weeds. It takes a
lot of effort, and certainly, it's more than just three weeks of stuff for the garden
club entries, and it can be anybody in the community. You're planting something in
February or March to be shown at the fair.

Marcie Wallin - Fair Board President: Thank you for your work. You've worked
very hard. I don't see what you do in the garden club. I'm not part of that, but as for

the fair, I'll vouch for it.

Patrick Riley - Fair Board Chair: Changing the sale would be a good idea, as it
currently ends. It's a lot of frustration and headache from I think both ends, both
the County, the exhibitors, and the Fair Board. I feel that there's a more efficient
way we can change the process. I would like to see that process revised, changed,
and even moved. The having an idea of a scope of work. An agreement between
the Commission and the Fair Board of items, A, B, C, and D, that the Commission
would like to see the Fair do. I understand the point of the funding piece coming
with that, T don't think is unfair. I think that that is something that could be worked
out. An MOU or agreement that commits, the County will provide maintenance
this many days or even have a maintenance person there to help with leaks or other
maintenance issues that arrive at the facilities. I think that all that could be a
positive thing for the fair with more discussion and ironing out of the details.

27



Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: When it comes back to the sale, Ryan and I,
kids show Santa Fe County, and I'll just tell the public how they do it. I think it's
superb the way they do it. They have a 5013c, Santa Fe County Boosters Club, that
handles the sale. I have always had reservations about taxpayers' money, and
resources going towards the settling of the sale. Not only settling it but handling
the money, from collecting money from the buyers, then paying the exhibitors. I've
kind of had a hang-up with it, but that's the way we've done it. I think it's a much
cleaner, a much better system, if you as a board, create a 5013c, and you can
handle the money in and out. The other thing is you're not handcuffed when you
need a PO for belt buckles or judges for all the incidentals that it takes to put on a
fair. You can go out and fundraise with that money. Yes, you're going to be held
accountable for that, and you should be, but I see that as a much better avenue, and
the exhibitors get paid quicker. That's between that nonprofit and the exhibitors,
and it doesn't have a triangle in it, with the County being at the top.

Marcie Wallin - Fair Board President: That's an excellent idea, all the way

around, having accountability to go out and bypass the County, per se, to purchase
something, be accountable for it, with those procedures and taking care of the sale.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: That is very similar to what happens in
Santa Fe. There's one liaison on the Santa Fe Fair County board that goes to the
County to make sure all the POs are in place, but they have a budget. They have a
direction at the beginning of the year, and then they’re executed. Certain things are
separate, the operation of the fair versus maintenance of the ground, two very
different planes. The 5013C opens many doors for the relationship between the

exhibitors, citizens, and the County.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I've been asked by buyers, “Can I get a tax
deduction if I write my check to Torrance County, can I deduct this purchase?” I'm
not getting into your IRS and what you do with your deduction, but it would be a
whole lot cleaner for buyers to write a check to a nonprofit and say that is now a
100% deduction because it's an it's deductible event.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would like to move forward in putting
that in place.

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: Thank you, Marcie, for your service,
and keep up the hard work.

28



D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1. Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman, District 1

Kevin McCall- County Vice Chair: J ordan and I went to Santa Fe and had good
meetings with our Legislators and the Governor's Office on the funding of the
County Administration Building. It was neat to walk into the Senator’s Office and
have one top priority request. She said, “Thank you”. Note to future
Commissioners, that sets well with Legislators when you can help them like that.

2. Ryan Schwebach- County Chairman, District 2

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: None

3. Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner, District 3

Linda Jaramillo-County Commissioner: I attended the EMWT board meeting
and learned a lot about the EMWT progress they have made and their future
projects. I also went to the Senior Center and met with Lisa Lujan. I went on a ride
along with the van to deliver food to the homebound individuals. It was such a
rewarding experience. It was humbling to see some of our people who can't leave
their homes, and they are so grateful for the service. The people at the Senior
Center are excellent. They care and are compassionate. I rode in the van with
Barbara Harrington. We went to high school together; we had a lot of fun while we
were doing that. I knew almost everybody on that list, except for maybe two, some
of them were my age. 1 want to thank the Senior Centers for their compassion and
their caring for our elderly. I also went to the Claunch Pinto Soil and Water
Conservation District meeting. I've always been very supportive of what they do.
They do a great job for our County. I didn't even know there was a new building. I
plan on attending some other Soil and Water Conservation District meetings. I'm
retired, and I have the time to do all of this. Thank you.

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. COMMISSION: Discussion on Limited Personnel Matters (Torrance
County Fire Chief) Pursuant to NMSA § 1978 10-15-1(H)(2).

29



B. COMMISSION: Discussion of Collective Bargaining Negotiations
Between Torrance County and the Professional Fire Fighters of
Torrance County IAFF Local 5441 Pursuant to NMSA § 1978 10-15-

1(H)(5).

C. COMMISSION: Discussion of Pending Litigation (Quick Grow,
LLC vs. Torrance County) Pursuant to NMSA § 1978 10-15-1(H)(7).

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move into Executive Session.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Absent: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

12:02 PM

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to Regular Session.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
_ County Chairman: — Absent: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

1:35 PM

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: No action taken

16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
February 26, 2025, at 9:00 AM.

17.  Signing of Official Documents.

30



18. Adjourn.

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to adjourn.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Linda Jaramillo — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Absent: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 1:36 PM.

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date Sylvia Chavez — County Clerk

The video and audio of this meeting are available upon request.

31






ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CHECK REPORT APPROVAL

£s7, 1909
MEXVY

Torrance County Commission Approval:

We the undersigned members of the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
on February 26, 2025, and approved the attached check report as presented against the funds of Torrance
County in the amount of $731,226.13

Kevin McCall, District 1 Ryan Schwebach, District 2 Linda Jaramillo, District 3

Attest:

Sylvia Chavez, County Clerk
Torrance County Treasurer Approval:

[, the Torrance County Treasurer, do hereby certify that sufficient funds exist for the payment of the checks
listed on the attached check report.

Kathyrn Hernandez, County Treasurer

Check Report Summary:

Check Report Dates: 02/06/2025 to 02/20/2025 Total Payments: 213

Total Checks: 192 Checks: 131803 to 131995

Voided Checks: 3 Checks: 129047, 131882, 131944

Bank Drafts: 14 DFT00011135, DFT0001136, DFT0001137, DFT0001138,
DFTO0001139, DFT0001140, DFT0001141, DFT0001142,
DFT0001143, DFT0001144, DFT0001149, DFT0001150,
DFTO0001151, DFT0001152, (DFT0001145-DFT0001148
NOT USED).

Electronic Fund Transfers: 4 EFT: 303 TO 306

Total of Payments [ssued: $731,226.13



£sT, 1905

Yew e

Vendor Number

Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking
COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST

418
Payable #

INV0004578

INV0004607

4832

Payable #

INV0004550

INV0004591

INVO004611
5189
Payable #

INV0O004553

INVO004613

1232
Payable #

TCDF 012025
5431

1795
Payable #

1795
Payable #

82478

1795

Torrance County, NM

Vendor Name

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-2001

Invoice
401-000-95001

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

SUNRISE BANK
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

CORECIVIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2172

MCLEOD MEDICAL CENTERS OF NM INC
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-091-2248

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Payment Date Payment Type
02/11/2025 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/13/2025 Flex Plan

Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan
02/13/2025 Flex Plan

Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan

02/11/2025 EFT

My Check Report

By Check Number
Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

0.00 442.38 303
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 400.71
400.71
0.00 41.67
41.67
0.00 49,161.74 304

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
02/13/2025 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 43,033.23
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 43,033.23
02/13/2025 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 5,383.31
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 5,383.31
02/13/2025 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 745.20
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 745.20
02/11/2025 EFT 0.00 1,226.50 305

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/13/2025 Sunrise Loan
Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

Sunrise Loan

02/13/2025 Sunrise Loan
Payroll Liabilities Sunrise Loan
02/19/2025 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/13/2025 Inmate Housing
CARE OF INMATES

Post Date

Inmate Housing

02/12/2025 Regular
02/06/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/28/2025 Ladder and Fire Hose District 1
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 24ft Extension Ladder
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 10ft Folding Ladder
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 2.5"x25ft Hose

Post Date

02/06/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/28/2025 Ladder and Fire Hose District 4
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 10ft Folding Ladder
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 24ft Extension Ladder
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 2.5"x25ft Hose

Post Date

02/06/2025 Regular

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,095.31
1,095.31
0.00 131.19
131.19
0.00 100,159.98 306

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 100,159.98
100,159.98
0.00 -220.00 129047
0.00 1,774.50 131803

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,774.50
1,075.00
362.00
337.50
0.00 1,774.50 131804

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,774.50
362.00
1,075.00
337.50
0.00 1,774.50 131805




My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

82477

859
Payable #

85617082

106
Payable #

12.2024 4503

106
Payable #

11.2024 7505

106
Payable #

12.2024 7505

VENO01375
Payable #

02.2025

2291
Payable #

N10715-67

N10926-63

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2248
418-091-2248
418-091-2248

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2208

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2208

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2208

CHRIS L. ARCHULETA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2204

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2284
401-030-2282

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2207

Invoice

405-091-2207
406-091-2207
408-091-2207
409-091-2207

NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-030-2266

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
01/28/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/06/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/28/2025
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY

02/06/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/28/2025

RENT OF BUILDING/LAND

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
EQUIPMENT LEASES
EQUIPMENT LEASES

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/28/2025
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

02/06/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/28/2025
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Ladder and Fire Hose District 6

2.5"x25ft Hose
24ft Extension Ladder
10ft Folding Ladder

Regular

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi
Regular

Item Description

Monthly Electric Bill- EM

December- 4503

Regular

Item Description

Monthly Electric Bill- EM

November- 7505

Regular

Item Description

Monthly Electric Bill- EM

December- 7505

Regular

Item Description

Superior Lease Agreement

February Rent & Utilities

Regular

Item Description

Printer/Copier Monthly Lease Contract
JANUARY Printer/Copier Monthl

FINANCE CHARGE/LATE FEES

Regular

Item Description

INTERNET & WEB HOSTING

DEC 2024 INTERNET & WEB HO

Lobo Internet Services Fire Dept

Lobo Internet Services Fire Dept
Lobo Internet Services Fire Dept
Lobo Internet Services Fire Dept
Lobo Internet Services Fire Dept

Regular

Item Description

2024 LGD Budget Conference

2024 LGD Budget Conference

Discount Amount
Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Discount Amount

Distribution Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Payable Amount

0.00 1,774.50
337.50

1,075.00
362.00

0.00 2,475.64
Payable Amount

0.00 2,475.64

2,475.64

0.00 177.48
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 177.48
177.48

0.00 398.23
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 398.23
398.23

0.00 327.98
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 327.98
327.98

0.00 2,967.19
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,967.19
2,967.19

0.00 316.04
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 316.04
308.38
7.66

0.00 753.00
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 203.00
203.00

550.00
158.36
158.32
154.16

79.16

0.00

0.00
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 50.00

50.00

Payment Amount Number

131806

131807

131808

131809

131810

131811

131812

100.00 131813

(=}

[}

[}

o

N

O



Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

My Check Report
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
12515 Invoice 01/28/2025 2024 LGD Budget Conference 0.00 50.00
401-030-226 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 2024 LGD Budget Conference 50.00
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 43.88 131814
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
NM LEVY#70844 Invoice 02/03/2025 NM LEVY #70844 0.00 43.88
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities NM LEVY #70844 FINAL PAYME 43.88
2015 PLATEAU WIRELESS 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 127.52 131815
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2025 1365 Invoice 01/28/2025 Internet & wireless services 0.00 127.52
407-091-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ January- Internet & wireless ser 127.52
107 QWEST CORPORATION 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 90.79 131816
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12.2024 5927 Invoice 01/28/2025 Monthly Charges Dist 5 0.00 90.79
405-091-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS December- 5927 90.79
107 QWEST CORPORATION 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 289.26 131817
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12.2024 9229 Invoice 01/28/2025 Monthly Charges Dist 5 0.00 289.26
405-091-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS December- 9229 289.26
107 QWEST CORPORATION 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 284.54 131818
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
11.2024 9229 Invoice 01/28/2025 Monthly Charges Dist 5 0.00 284.54
405-091-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS November- 9229 284.54
5323 SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 52.09 131819
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
560969 Invoice 01/28/2025 TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES FY2025 0.00 52.09
401-030-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  January Copy/Printer charges 52.09
4887 SUPPLY CACHE INC 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 1,308.02 131820
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
335912A Invoice 01/28/2025 Tools District 5 0.00 1,308.02
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Kestrel Belt Carrying Case 84.00
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Kestrel 3550FW with LiNK Weat 920.00
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Pulaski Tool, 36 inch Handle 250.12
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Pulaski Sheath-Polypropylene, C 53.90
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 252.60 131821
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV617360 Invoice 01/28/2025 Hand Tools District 5 0.00 252.60
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Dixon Style N37, Hydrant Adapt 252.60
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/06/2025 Regular 0.00 1,250.69 131822
2/2 025 11:08:59 AM Page 3 of 29




My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV618032

3823
Payable #

INV617329

3823

Payable #

INV617948

3207

Payable #

9157311802

VEN01336
Payable #
00581

5450
Payable #

1D34-GJQX-9D1C

5450
Payable #

1QXJ-GDH6-GCH

VENO01435
Payable #

1078

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248
405-091-2248
405-091-2248
405-091-2248

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2248

AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2230
408-091-2230
408-091-2230

AKC PLUMBING, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2271
416-083-2271

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2220
401-082-2223

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2220
401-082-2220
401-082-2223

APPLIED AUTOMATION & SOUND, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2218

Payment Date

Post Date
Account Name
01/28/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/06/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/28/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2025
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/05/2025
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/04/2025
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - KENNEL

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/04/2025
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - KENNEL

02/11/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/30/2025

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Hand Tools District 5

FireHooks Maxximus Modificati

PAC Heavy Rescue Tool Mountin
Fire Hooks Footman's Strap Syst
Scotty Firefighter Products Wate

Regular

Item Description

Hand Tools District 5

Sensible Products Heavy Duty E

Regular

Item Description

Steamlights Disctrict 3

Streamlight Survivor Pivot Magn

Regular

Item Description

Fire Dept Airgas District 3 Open PO

Fire Dept Airgas District 3 Open
Fire Dept Airgas District 3 Open
Fire Dept Airgas District 3 Open

Regular

Item Description

Emergency Repair EMS

Labor
Parts

Regular

Item Description

Kennel, cleaning, and office supplies

Frames5x7
Storage containers
2.1 mil trash bags
Paper food trays

Regular

Item Description

Kennel, cleaning, and office supplies

Wire baskets
Cabinet lights
Frames 8 x 10

2.1 mil trash bags
Mop heads

3 mil trash bags

Regular

Item Description

Microphone system in the Large Chamber
EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN

Repair of Microphone system in

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,250.69
569.30
454.70
64.00
162.69

0.00 770.56 131823
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 770.56
770.56

0.00 1,245.40 131824
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,245.40
1,245.40

0.00 1,042.38 131825
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,042.38
600.00
395.00
47.38

0.00 835.75 131826
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 835.75
431.75
404.00

0.00 186.58 131827
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 186.58
21.99
55.99
79.10
29.50

0.00 774.51 131828
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 774.51
41.34
47.60
51.98
316.40
24.99
292.20

0.00 941.72 131829
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 941.72
941.72

)
o
(w]
[0}
I

“n
N
0

o



My Check Report

Vendor Number
5538
Payable #
000131943
859
Payable #
85642515

4979
Payable #

TCSO 25-01261

VENO01399
Payable #

INV0004598

VENO01119

Payable #

5103026

1802

Payable #

36806

VENO1351
Payable #

103769-00

VENO01351
Payable #

103885-00

VENO1351

Vendor Name

BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
803-059-2650

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

BRANDON BOE DAVIS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2201
401-050-2201
401-050-2201
401-050-2201
401-050-2201
401-050-2201
401-050-2201

Payment Date

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
01/29/2025

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/04/2025
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/04/2025
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

BUREAU FOR CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT  02/11/2025

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Costa, Heather
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2202

DESIGN SILK SCREEN PRINTERS

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2248

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2219
401-050-2219

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2219
401-050-2219

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY

Post Date
Account Name

02/13/2025 Child Support
Payroll Liabilities

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/29/2025
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL

02/11/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/29/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name

02/03/2025 Backup Batteries

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025

Payable Description

Duran Tank Design
E2241 DURAN WATER SYS

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type
Regular

Item Description
Duran Tank Design SAP 21-E224
Regular

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi
Regular

Item Description

January Maintenance Quote

Vehicle Transportation (Tow)
Engine Belts

0il Change/Lube/Fluids

Safety Inspection

Misc. Mechanic Work/Parts (Swi
Tires Repair - Regular - All TCSO
Vehicle Batteries

Regular

Item Description
Child Support
Regular

Item Description

Gas Purchase Reimbursement

Gas Purchase Reimbursement

Regular

Item Description

Decal/ Lettering District 2

Vehicle Lettering Brush 2-3
Regular
Item Description

Backup Batteries
AA Bateries

Regular
Item Description

Computer Risers
Logitech Computer Speakers

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Payment Amount Number
0.00 2,605.17 131830
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,605.17
2,605.17

0.00 2,809.90 131831
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,809.90
2,809.90

0.00 1,255.00 131832
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,255.00
300.00
60.00
360.00
270.00
50.00
15.00
200.00

0.00 288.46 131833
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 288.46
288.46
0.00 50.04 131834
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 50.04
50.04

0.00 610.00 131835
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 610.00
610.00

0.00 268.84 131836
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 268.84
257.88
10.96
0.00 70.25 131837
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 70.25
35.82
34.43

0.00 180.06 131838




My Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

103811-00

VENO1351

Payable #

1035935-00

VENO1351

Payable #

103897-00

VEN01351

Payable #

103641-00

4705

50

Payable #

Payable #

01.2025 0450

01.2025 0580

01.2025 1510

01.2025 1860

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2222
401-050-2222
401-050-2222

DIVERSE OFFICE SUPPLY
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

402-060-2209

Invoice

401-082-2209

Invoice
401-089-2209

Invoice
401-015-2209

Invoice

Payment Date
Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025 Nitrile Black Gloves
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2025 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2025
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/30/2025
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/03/2025
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/11/2025

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Repairs and Maintenance for Issued Picku

Repairs and Maintenance for Issued Picku

Repair and supplies for Issued Pickup truc

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Payment Type

Item Description

0.00 180.06
Office Supplies 40.85
Office Supplies 100.02
Office Supplies 39.19
Regular 0.00 243.85 131839

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 243.85
Lysol Spray 24.84
Desk Organizer 53.62
Mouse Pad 1.57
Wireless Keyboard w/ mouse 97.99
Electric Pencil Sharpener 27.01
Clorox Wipes - 3 Pack 38.82
Regular 0.00 437.95 131840

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 437.95
Nitrile Black Gloves - Size XL 146.50
Nitrile Black Gloves - Size M 145.25
Nitrile Black Gloves - Size L 146.20
Regular 0.00 331.66 131841

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 331.66
Post-It Notes - Pop-up 42.80
EnerGel RTX Liquid Gel Pens - R 31.96
1/3 Tab Letter Recycled Fastene 49.76
1/3 Tab Letter Recycled Fastene 184.80
Hardboard Clipboard 7.32
Heavy-Duty Packing Tape - 6-Pk 15.02
Regular 0.00 159.25 131842

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 43.99
Repairs and Maintenance for Iss 43.99
0.00 87.98
Repairs and Maintenance for Iss 87.98
0.00 27.28
Repair and supplies for Issued Pi 27.28
Regular 0.00 5,011.96 131843

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
02/04/2025 Road- Monthly Gas- Utility 0.00 694.01
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January 694.01
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Animal Services 0.00 665.47
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January 665.47
02/04/2025 MCINTOSH SENIOR CENTER GAS 0.00 33.93
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January 33.93
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Maintenace 0.00 946.62
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January- 1860 946.62
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Health dept 0.00 184.80




My Check Report

Vendor Number

01.2025 3680

01.2025 4050

01.2025 4510

01.2025 5650

01.2025 5870

01.2025 6230

01.2025 9530

1350

Payable #

94397251

1862
Payable #

030175697

5019
Payable #

INV0004579
944

Payable #

9387431316
168

Payable #

5387

VENO1359

Vendor Name
401-024-2209

Invoice
406-091-2209

Invoice
401-053-2209

Invoice
405-091-2209

Invoice
401-015-2209

Invoice
401-036-2209

Invoice
405-091-2209

Invoice
911-080-2209

ESRI

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2228
401-008-2228
401-008-2228
401-008-2228

GALLS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2236
401-050-2236
401-050-2236
401-050-2236

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

GRAINGER, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2248

GUSTIN ELECTRIC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2250
402-060-2253

HOLCOMB LAW OFFICE

Payment Date Payment Type
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- District 2 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Fair bldg 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- District 5 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January- 4510
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Maintenace 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January- 5690
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- Senior Center 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  January
02/04/2025 Monthly gas bill- District 5 0.00

UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

Monthly gas bill- Dispatch 0.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/04/2025

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025
SOFTWARE
SOFTWARE
SOFTWARE
SOFTWARE

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

02/11/2025
Post Date

Account Name
02/13/2025
Payroll Liabilities

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025
SUPPLIES - SHOP

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/11/2025

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

January- 6230

January

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

ESRI Software License Maintenance 2025 0.00

ArcGIS Desktop Advanced Prima
ArcGIS Desktop Publisher Maint
ArcGIS Desktop 3D Analyst Main
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced Secun

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

Class A Uniforms for Deputies 0.00

Custom Nameplate Attachment
Custom Nameplate Attachment
Custom Nameplate Attachment
Custom Nameplate Attachment

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

Globe Life Insurance 0.00

Globe Life Insurance

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

Electronic Door Locks EMS 0.00

Electronic Lock,Satin Chrome,12

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

Electric hook up for New Shop 0.00

Electric hook up for Auto Lift
Electric hook up for fuel pumps

Regular

Discount Amount

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025
Payment Amount Number
184.80

586.10
586.10

38.94
38.94

509.05
509.05

161.57
161.57

292.40
292.40

551.88
551.88

347.19
347.19
0.00 5,087.76 131844
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

5,087.76
3,333.00
556.00
556.00
642.76
0.00 146.98 131845
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

146.98
47.84
27.38
47.84
23.92
0.00 163.00 131846
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

163.00
163.00

0.00 1,343.46 131847

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

1,343.46
1,343.46
0.00 2,900.00 131848
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

2,900.00
700.00
2,200.00

0.00 112.22 131849




My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

4318/2
VEN01303
Payable #

5908752

VEN01303
Payable #

55086014

4464
Payable #

1096
Payable #

INV0004552

INV0O004612

5603

Payable #

2244305

5603

Payable #

22475991

5603

Payable #

2245832

3859

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice 02/11/2025 Legal Services for Employment and Labor 0.00 112.22
401-005-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Legal Services for Employment a 112.22
MW!I VETERINARY SUPPLY CO 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 1,615.20 131850

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 01/30/2025 Medical, pahrmeceutical, cleaning supplie 0.00 1,615.20
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Vetprofen 243.96
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Zydaclin 34.44
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY DAPP vaccinations 908.60
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Xylamed 103.08
401-082-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 3cc syringes slip tip 97.60
401-082-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 30cc syringes locking 36.56
401-082-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 3cc syringes locking 97.60
401-082-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 60cc syringes 34.76
401-082-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL Needles 22g x .75" 58.60

MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY CO 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 401.24 131851

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 02/04/2025

401-082-2115

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 01/29/2025

408-091-2201
408-091-2201
408-091-2201

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI
Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 02/13/2025

401-000-9001

Invoice 02/13/2025

401-000-9001

PFEIFER VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC
Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 01/30/2025

431-082-2272

PFEIFER VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC
Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 02/04/2025

431-082-2272

PFEIFER VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC
Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 01/30/2025

431-082-2272

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Post Date

Post Date

Payable Description

Account Name

02/11/2025

Item Description

Medical, pahrmeceutical, cleaning supplie
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 401.24

Panacur dewormer 1 gallon 401.24

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

02/11/2025

Item Description

Repair T 3-2 District 3
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Parts
LABOR FLEET
Shop Supplies

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

02/11/2025

Retiree Health Care

Retiree Health Care

Item Description

Retiree Health Care

Retiree Health Care

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

02/11/2025

Item Description

Sterilizations through grant program

CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Sterilizations through grant prog

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

02/11/2025

Item Description

Sterilizations through grant program

CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Sterilizations through grant prog

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/11/2025

Item Description

Sterilizations through grant program

0.00 491.36 131852
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 491.36
19.99
442.49
28.88

0.00 6,157.29 131853

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 5,966.59
5,966.59
0.00 190.70
190.70
0.00 1,185.00 131854

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,185.00
1,185.00

0.00 2,510.31 131855
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,510.31
2,510.31

0.00 360.00 131856
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 360.00

Sterilizations through grant prog 360.00

Regular

0.00 315.37 131857

]
W

©
)
w
o
=
N
[¥s)



My Check Report

Vendor Number
Pavyable #

450747952
107

Payable #

01.2025 4021
107

Payable #

01.2025 0726
107

Payable #

01.2025 2762
107

Payable #

01.2025 7571
107

Payable #

01.2025 2736
107

Payable #

01.2025 7944
107

Payable #

01.2025 4146
107

Payable #

01.2025 7094

107
Payable #

01.2025 8566

VEN01194

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2236

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
401-037-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-036-2207

Robert Caswell Investigations, Inc

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/03/2025 Uniforms for Road Crew
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms SEP-3

Post Date

02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charges- Sheriff
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly charges Mountainair SC
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charges- Road
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly charges Moriarty SC
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charges-Treasurer
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charges- Sheriff
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charges- Road
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/04/2025 Monthly phone charge- Manager
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 Monthly charges Estancia SC
TELECOMMUNICATIONS January
02/11/2025 Regular

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 315.37
315.37

0.00 142.38
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 142.38
142.38

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

70.95

70.95
70.95
0.00 148.61
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 148.61
148.61

0.00 193.94
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 193.94
193.94
0.00 74.37
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 74.37
74.37
0.00 46.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 46.30
46.30
0.00 133.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 133.75

133.75

0.00 152.90
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 152.90
152.90

0.00 307.39
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 307.39
307.39

0.00 1,785.80

Payment Amount Number

131858

131859

131860

131861

131862

131863

131864

131865

131866

131867

0
J
[0}

5]

©

o

N

0



My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

29282

3233
Payable #

2939834

4316
Payable #

700-S1vV0031850

3978
Payable #

6022831224

3978

Payable #

6022268500

3978

Payable #

6022268504

3978

Payable #

6022268505

3978
Payable #

6022268502

4887

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2272
401-014-2272

SANDIA HEARING AIDS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

911-080-2272
911-080-2272
911-080-2272

SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2220

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
911-080-2219

SUPPLY CACHE INC

01/30/2025

01/30/2025

01/30/2025

Payment Date

Post Date
Account Name
02/03/2025
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/11/2025

Post Date
Account Name

02/03/2025 Hearing Tests (3)

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2025
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

02/11/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/30/2025
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

02/11/2025
Post Date
Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025
Post Date

Account Name
01/30/2025
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025

Post Date

Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
02/11/2025

Post Date

Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/11/2025

Staples Office Order
Shark Rotator Vacuum

Staples Office Order

Staples Office Order

Payment Type

Payable Description

Item Description

Internal Administrative Investigation

Mileage (250 @.67)

50 Hours Investigative Service

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Disgnostic Industrial Testing
Diagnostic Video Otoscopy

Diagnostic Office Visit

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Extrication Equipment District 3

Charger

PRA40 Ram Next-Gen Penthon S
Daisy Chain Power Cord

Battery
HGAV Contract Fee

Pentheon PCT14 Combi Tool
On Tool Charging Cord

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Office and cleaning supplies

ECOS laundry soap

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Blue Sky 8.5x11 Planner

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Staples Office Order
Blue Sky 8x10 Planner

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Norton 360 Premium Key Card

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Distribution Amount
0.00
240.00

1,549.80

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

50.00

40.00

35.00

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
1,177.40

9,848.80

15.47

3,552.64

408.67

12,658.54

211.12

0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
152.54
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
283.49
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
14.81
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
6.75
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00

199.98

0.00

1,789.80

125.00

Payable Amount

125.00

27,872.64

152.54

Payable Amount

152.54

283.49

Payable Amount

283.49

14.81

Payable Amount

14.81

6.75

Payable Amount

6.75

199.98

Payable Amount

199.98

479.95

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

131868

27,872.64 131869
Payable Amount

131870

131871

131872

131873

131874

131875




My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3296138

4288

Payable #

25-1T-03674

4123
Payable #

8Q0746

5296
Payable #

25-01319

1335
Payable #

INV0004594

5339

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/04/2025 District 2 Supplies

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice
406-091-2248 Tri-Cert Elite pants
02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/03/2025 CTO Training Heather Costa
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

TECHNICON TRAINING & CONSULTING
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice
911-085-2266

02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
01/30/2025 Pharmaceutical and medical supplies
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Ketamine

SUPPLIES - KENNEL Medium nitrile gloves
SUPPLIES - KENNEL 12ml slip tip syringes
SUPPLIES - KENNEL 12ml locking syringes

THE HARVARD DRUG GROUP
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2115
401-082-2223
401-082-2223
401-082-2223

02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice 01/23/2025 MAILING SERVICES

401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  MAILING SERVICES
401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  BPP REPORT
401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  E'NOTICES

401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  9X12 ENVELOPES

02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/13/2025 Torrance County Property Tax
Payroll Liabilities

TORRANCE COUNTY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Post Date

02/11/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/13/2025 TX SDU CHILD SUPPORT
Payroll Liabilities

TX CHILD SUPPORT SDU
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-000-9001

Post Date

02/11/2025 Regular

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM

CTO Training Heather Costa

Torrance County Property Tax

TX SDU CHILD SUPPORT

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 479.95

479.95

0.00 405.00 131876
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 405.00
405.00

0.00 709.56 131877

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 709.56
309.96
68.50
169.50
161.60

0.00 607.48 131878

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 607.48
450.00
22.44
5.04
130.00

0.00 164.21 131879

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 164.21

164.21

0.00 254.31 131880
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 254.31
254.31

0.00 16,971.96 131881




Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

My Check Report
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
7891 1.15.2025 Invoice 02/11/2025 FUEL CARDS 1.15.2025 COUNTY USAGE 0.00 16,971.96
401-008-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  PZ 257.83
401-008-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  LATE CHARGE 42.37
401-030-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  TREASURER 91.40
401-030-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  LATE CHARGE 42.37
401-050-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ SHERIFF 8,226.54
401-050-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  LATE CHARGE 42.37
401-065-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  MAINTENANCE 414.72
401-065-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  MAINTENANCE 42.37
401-082-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ ANIMAL SERVICES 579.45
401-082-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  LATE CHARGE 42.37
405-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST5 1,155.43
406-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 2 479.59
407-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 1 145.67
408-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 3 573.95
413-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ LATE CHARGE 42.37
413-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ FIRE ADMIN 711.14
416-083-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ OTHER CHARGES TIRE 101.00
416-083-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  EMT 3,577.90
416-083-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ EMT/FF 42.37
418-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 6 119.30
€04-083-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 191.45
605-013-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DWI 50.00
**Void** 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 0.00 131882
3498 WESTERN TRAILS VETERINARY INC. 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 1,560.67 131883
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
226119 Invoice 01/30/2025 Medical care through grant program 0.00 1,560.67
431-082-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Medical care through grant prog 1,560.67
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 164.10 131884
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV619529 Invoice 02/04/2025 Hand Tools District 5 0.00 164.10
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Red Head Universal Spanner Wr 164.10
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 1,393.38 131885
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INY618647 Invoice 02/03/2025 Streamlights District 1 0.00 1,393.38
407-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Streamlight ProTac 2.0 Li-lon US 527.95
407-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Streamlight Survivor LED, with C 764.14
407-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY FoxFury Command+ LoPro Whit 101.29
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 405.16 131886
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV619928 Invoice 02/03/2025 Streamlights District 1 0.00 405.16
407-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY FoxFury Command+ LoPro Whit 405.16
329 WS DARLEY & CO 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 515.00 131887
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
17549062 Invoice 02/03/2025 Darley Items District 2 0.00 515.00
406-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Biel Fire Axe Tool 515.00
329 WS DARLEY & CO 02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 1,950.00 131838
Page 12 of 29



My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

17546139

VENO01242
Payable #

5106
Payable #

FY25-07

VENO01411
Payable #

VENO01412
Payable #

VEN01247
Payable #

6

5389
Payable #
61

3594
Payable #

02248816419
4705
Payable #

606073

214

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

Jessica Love
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-067-2272
635-076-2314

ORTIZ, ADRIAN
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
605-022-2271

ROBERT C. CHAVEZ
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-067-2272
635-076-2314

SERENA ORTIZ
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-067-2272

Sterling Donner
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-067-2272
635-076-2314

Post Date

Account Name

02/05/2025

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

Account Name

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
1,950.00
1,950.00

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Item Description
Adapters and Brackets District 5 0.00
VENTILATOR, 16" DIRECT DRIVE

Regular 0.00 3,195.00 131889
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

02/11/2025
Payable Description
Item Description

02/11/2025 Girl's Circle Facilitator 0.00 3,195.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Girl's Circle Facilitator 3,000.00
PROGRAM SUPPORT NM GRT 6.5% 195.00
02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 4,000.00 131890
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
02/05/2025 Teen Court/Prevention Specialist Services 0.00 4,000.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  January 2025 4,000.00
02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 4,686.00 131891

Post Date

Account Name

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payable Description
Item Description

02/11/2025 Boy's Council Facilitator 0.00 4,686.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Boys Council Facilitator 4,400.00
PROGRAM SUPPORT NMGRT 6.5% 286.00
02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 2,400.00 131892
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name

02/11/2025

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Post Date

Account Name

02/11/2025

Distribution Amount
2,400.00
2,400.00

Item Description
Girl's Circle Facilitator 0.00
Girl's Circle Faciliator

Regular 0.00 2,556.00 131893
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

02/11/2025
Payable Description
Item Description

Boys Council Faciliator 0.00 2,556.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Boys Council Faciliator 2,400.00
PROGRAM SUPPORT Boys Council Faciliator 156.00

VIA HOMES & DEVELOPMENT LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-067-2272
635-076-2314

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2201

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2244

Post Date

02/05/2025

02/11/2025 Regular 0.00 4,357.98 131894
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator 0.00 4,357.98
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Juvenile Justic Continuum Coord 4,092.00
PROGRAM SUPPORT NM GRT 265.98
02/12/2025 Regular 0.00 110.97 131895

Post Date

Account Name

02/05/2025

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

02/05/2025

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

110.97
110.97

Payable Description

Item Description
TCFD AutoZone Open PO 11/24-2/25 0.00
TCFD AutoZone Open PO Distric

134.70 131896

02/12/2025 Regular 0.00

Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Parts for repair on Road equiptment and 0.00 134.70
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts for repair on Road equipt 134.70
02/12/2025 Regular 0.00 88.97 131897

Hart's Trustworthy Hardware

2/20/2025 11:08:5

0

AM

Ty
w
o

“n
N
\s)

0
Y
(e}
[



My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

B582352

5475
Payable #

TC FAIR 2024

5299
Payable #

6A-25TorCDC

1776
Payable #
INV0004563
3462
Payable #
INV01750441
VEN01391
Payable #
3034
299
Payable #
INV0004564
1
Payable #

P10C0914938

S10W0928155

VENO01448

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/05/2025 TCFD Harts Open PO 11/24-2/25

406-091-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
02/12/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/12/2024 CDL Physical
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

MCLEOD MEDICAL CENTERS OF NM INC
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2272 CDL Physical Leonard

06/12/2024 CDL Physical
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Invoice
402-060-2272 CDL Physical Delfin
02/12/2025
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/12/2025 TC FAIR ANIMAL SALE #6 PAID IN FULL

MENDEZ, MADELYNN Regular
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date

Invoice
412-053-2249
412-053-2249 ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  COMMISSION 3%

02/12/2025 Regular

NEW MEXICO CORRECTIONS DEPT

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/05/2025 Inmate Housing

CARE OF INMATES Inmate Housing

420-070-2172
02/12/2025 Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

Invoice 02/05/2025 HIC - JUAN ALDERETE
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL HIC Form
SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 02/12/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2025 Samba Safety Open PO

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2271

THE SUSTAINABLE HANDYMAN 02/12/2025 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/12/2025 COMMISSION APPROVED PAYMENT 1.22.
401-016-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  LABOR
401-016-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  MATERIALS

UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC. 02/12/2025 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/05/2025 HIC - Johnny Arellanes
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL HIC FORM
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 02/12/2025 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2025 Maintenance and parts not on contract
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/05/2025 Service Contract for Cat Equipment
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

402-060-2244

Invoice
402-060-2244
02/13/2025

CHANCE LEDOUX RUSSELL Regular

TCFD Harts Open PO District 2

ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR ANIMAL SALE #6 PAID |

Samba Safety Open PO Jan 2025

Maintenance and partsnoton ¢

Service Contract for Cat Equipm

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 88.97

88.97

0.00 220.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 110.00
110.00
0.00 110.00
110.00
0.00 4,850.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 4,850.00
5,000.00
-150.00
0.00 6,831.78
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 6,831.78
6,831.78
0.00 30.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 30.00

30.00

0.00 264.94
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 264.94
264.94

0.00 5,717.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 5,717.50
4,000.00
1,717.50
0.00 26,431.31

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 26,431.31
26,431.31

0.00 2,308.43
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 141.59
141.59
0.00 2,166.84
2,166.84
0.00 4,607.50

Number

131898

131899

131900

131901

131902

131903

131904

131905

131906




My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

TC FAIR 2024

TC FAIR 2024 CR

5363
Payable #

TC FAIR 2024 GC/

5561
Payable #

306453

VEN01429
Payable #

CXCs44

4705
Payable #

087725

214
Payable #

A152845

214

Payable #

B581228

5299

Payable #

6B-25TorCDC

25

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249
412-053-2249

Invoice
412-053-2249
412-053-2249

CONNELL, GAVIN
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249
412-053-2249

CULLIGAN ABQ LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2271

CXC SOLUTIONS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
401-010-2272

Invoice
401-010-2272

Invoice
401-010-2272

Invoice
401-010-2272

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2201

Hart's Trustworthy Hardware

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2215

Hart's Trustworthy Hardware

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2215

NEW MEXICO CORRECTIONS DEPT

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2172

NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Account Name
02/13/2025
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT

02/13/2025
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT

02/13/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/13/2025

ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT

02/13/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/06/2025
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

02/13/2025

Post Date
Account Name
02/07/2025
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/07/2025
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/07/2025
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/07/2025
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

02/13/2025

Post Date
Account Name
01/27/2025
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/13/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/06/2025 Hart's Open PO
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/13/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/06/2025 Hart's Open PO
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/13/2025
Post Date
Account Name
02/05/2025 Inmate Housing

CARE OF INMATES

02/13/2025

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Item Description

TC FAIR 2024 ANIMAL SALE #28 PD IN FUL

TC FAIR 2024 ANIMAL SALE #28
COMMISSION 3%

TC FAIR 2024 ANIMAL SALE #53 PD IN FUL

TC FAIR 2024 ANIMAL SALE #53
COMMISSION 3%

Regular

Item Description

TC FAIR SALE #20 PARTIAL FINAL PD IN FU
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR SALE #20 PARTIAL FINAL

COMMISSION 3%
Regular

Item Description

Water Delivery Service
Water Delivery Service February

Regular

Item Description

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 2021

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 20

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 2022

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 20

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 2023

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 20

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 2024

ACA Reporting Calendar Year 20

Regular

Item Description

Repairs and Maintenance for Issued Picku

Repairs and Maintenance for Iss
Regular

Item Description

FEB - General Building Maint. Su
Regular

Item Description

February (2) Supplies

Regular

Item Description

Inmate Housing

Regular

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

2,910.00
3,000.00
-90.00
1,697.50
1,750.00
-52.50
0.00 970.00 131907

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

970.00
1,000.00
-30.00
0.00 25.50 131908
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

25.50
25.50

0.00 6,600.00 131909
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

1,650.00
1,650.00

1,650.00
1,650.00

1,650.00
1,650.00

1,650.00
1,650.00
0.00 56.99 131910
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

56.99
56.99
0.00 22.85 131911
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

22.85
22.85
0.00 68.75 131912
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

68.75
68.75

0.00 6,831.78 131913
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

6,831.78
6,831.78

0.00 213.17 131914

w



My Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

ML-00256

3462

Payable #

INV01748420

3331

Payable #

G143458013390

3331
Payable #

6580988013645

3331

Payable #

G274026003879

VENO01253

Payable #

133943

3823
Payable #

INV622007

4818

Payable #

12926

4818

Payable #

12977

4818
Payable #

13065

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/07/2025 MULTI-LINE INSURANCE 0.00 213.17

401-005-2212 INSURANCE - GENERALLI  DEDUCTIBLES MULTI-LINE INSU 213.17

SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 284.69 131915
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/07/2025 Samba Safety DL Check 0.00 284.69

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI  JAN 2025 Samba Safety DL Chec 284.69

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 436.95 131916
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2025 Southwest Propane Utility for District 4 O 0.00 436.95

409-091-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Southwest Propane Utility for Di 436.95

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 731.32 131917
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/05/2025 Southwest Propane Utility for District 4 O 0.00 731.32

409-091-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Southwest Propane Utility for Di 731.32

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 510.30 131918
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2025 Southwest Propane Utility for District 2 O 0.00 510.30

406-091-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Southwest Propane Utility for Di 510.30

WILSON & COMPANY, INC 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 17,542.79 131919
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/07/2025 Architectural & Engineering Design Serv-A 0.00 17,542.79

561-005-2611 CAPITAL OUTLAY - BUILDI  Architectura/Engineering - Basic 17,542.79

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 02/13/2025 Regular 0.00 129.98 131920
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2025 Hand Tools District 5 0.00 129.98

405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Council Flat Head Axe Fiberglass 129.98

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 7,235.09 131921
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/10/2025 RECURRING NETWORK SERVICE 0.00 7,235.09

401-096-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES AUG 2024 BILLABLE TIME & MA 7,235.09

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 1,190.97 131922
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/10/2025 Rackmount UPS Replacement SO Switch 0.00 1,190.97

836-045-2812 IT UPGRADES Installation - Labor 376.69

836-045-2812 IT UPGRADES Trip Charge 175.00

836-045-2812 IT UPGRADES Rackmount UPS Replacement S 639.28

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 8,456.75 131923
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/10/2025 RECURRING NETWORK SERVICE 0.00 8,456.75

401-096-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES ~ NOV 2024 TCM - NETWORK SER 8,456.75




My Check Report

Date Range: 02/06/2025 - 02/20/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
4818 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 1,878.40 131924
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12960 Invoice 02/10/2025 PZ Laptop Replacement 0.00 1,878.40
836-045-2812 IT UPGRADES Machine Configuration and Setu 403.59
836-045-2812 IT UPGRADES Laptop 1,474.81
4818 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 5,777.61 131925
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
13157 Invoice 02/10/2025 RECURRING NETWORK SERVICE 0.00 5,777.61
401-096-2213 CONTRACT - ITSERVICES ~ DEC 2024 BILLABLE TIME & MAT 5,777.61
4818 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 5,050.30 131926
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
13018 Invoice 02/10/2025 RECURRING NETWORK SERVICE 0.00 5,050.30
401-096-2213 CONTRACT - ITSERVICES ~ SEP 2024 BILLABLE TIME & MAT 5,050.30
1795 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 02/18/2025 Regular 0.00 2,162.50 131927
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
84805 Invoice 02/10/2025 Fire Extinguishers District 5 0.00 2,162.50
405-091-22<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>